
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Deer Run Community  
Development District 

 
Agenda 

 
July 26, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Deer Run   
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.DeerRunCDD.com 
 
July 19, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Deer Run Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Deer Run Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, 
July 26, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the Island Club, 501 Grand Reserve Drive, Bunnell, 
Florida 32110.   
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
  
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comments (regarding agenda items below) 
  
 III. Consideration of Proposals 
  A. Sand Filtration 
 
  B. Mulch Installation 
 
  C. Yellowstone – Phase 4 
 
  D. Sunshine State Heating and Air Conditioning (Quarterly Maintenance) 
 
 IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget 
 
 V. DR Horton Monthly Update on Development within the District 
 
 VI. Discussion Regarding Dog Walking on Golf Course 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
 A.  Attorney  
 
 B. Engineer  
 
 C.  District Manager  



District Website: www.DeerRunCDD.com 
 

 
 D.  Operations Manager - Report 
 
 E.  Amenity Manager - Report 
  
 VIII. Supervisor’s Request  
 
 IX. Public Comments 
 
 X. Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A.  Approval of the Minutes of the June 7, 2023 Meeting 
 
 B.  Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 7, 2023 Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 C.  Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023  
 
 D. Assessment Receipt Schedule  
 
 E. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting:  08/23/23 @ 6:00 p.m.@ Island Club 
 
 XII. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



If you have any questions please give us a call at 904-868-4660!
Zach Sullivan

Big Z Pool Service, LLC 
Licensed & Insured CPC#1459355

Big Z Pool Service, LLC
172 Stokes Landing Rd
Saint Augustine, FL  32095

office@bigzpoolservice.com
bigzpoolservice.com

Estimate  3846

ADDRESS

Deer Run CDD (Grand 
Reserve)
501 Grand Reserve Drive
Bunnell, FL  32110 USA

DATE
07/17/2023

TOTAL
$9,712.40

EXPIRATION 
DATE

08/17/2023

PRODUCT/SERVICE QTY RATE AMOUNT

RE: Filter media replacement

Job Material:Services
To shut down the system, remove the 
sand filter opening,and have a septic 
company remove and dispose of the 
existing sand media. Once it has all been 
removed, we will Inspect the laterals in the 
bottom of the tank. 

If they need replaced, we will notify the 
community immediately before re-adding 
media. We do not believe at this time that 
they are damaged as there is no visible 
signs of sand filter media in the pool.

1 2,700.00 2,700.00

Job Material:Materials
Gravel, for even balanced backwash 
8/16 grade - 50# bags

40 39.51 1,580.40

Job Material:Materials
NSF Glass Media to 5 micron filtration 
levels
(40lb bags)

This media @ 5 microns is almost as good 
as DE filtration. and  it has a 10-year life 
expectancy.

100 34.82 3,482.00

Labor Rates:Labor
Labor to install the new media, fill the filter 
with water removing all the air in the 
filter,and seal the sand filter along with 
start up of the system.

1 1,950.00 1,950.00



If you have any questions please give us a call at 904-868-4660!
Zach Sullivan

Big Z Pool Service, LLC 
Licensed & Insured CPC#1459355

TOTAL $9,712.40

THANK YOU.

Accepted By Accepted Date



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Proposal #312981
Date: 05/16/2023

From: Antonio Perez-Mejia

Proposal For Location

Deer Run CDD 400 Grand Reserve Dr
c/o GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

main: 407-841-5524
mobile:

Bunnell, FL 32110

Property Name: Deer Run CDD

Amenity Center Mulch Installation Terms: Net 30

1X mulch installation throughout the amenity center landscape beds. 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Mulch 85.00 $58.980 $5,013.30

Client Notes

SUBTOTAL $5,013.30

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $5,013.30

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Contact Assigned To
Antonio Perez-MejiaPrint Name:
Office:
aperez@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 1



Proposal #327826
Date: 07/05/2023

From: Antonio Perez-Mejia

Proposal For Location

Deer Run CDD 400 Grand Reserve Dr
c/o GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

main: 407-841-5524
mobile:

Bunnell, FL 32110

Property Name: Deer Run CDD

Black Jack Vinyl Edging Selective Areas Installation & Mulch Terms: Net 30

The installation of 1200 of Black Jack Edging on specific area Rich & I agreed on our onsite meeting. Including the 
installation of 85 yards of brown mulch. 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

Labor For Preparation & Installation 30.00 $65.000 $1,950.00

20' Edging Pieces 60.00 $68.000 $4,080.00

Mulch (Yards) 85.00 $58.906 $5,006.98

Client Notes

SUBTOTAL $11,036.98

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $11,036.98

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 2



Contact Assigned To
Antonio Perez-MejiaPrint Name:
Office:
aperez@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 2 of 2



Proposal #327835
Date: 07/05/2023

From: Antonio Perez-Mejia

Proposal For Location

Deer Run CDD 400 Grand Reserve Dr
c/o GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

main: 407-841-5524
mobile:

Bunnell, FL 32110

Property Name: Deer Run CDD

Removing All Mulch, Edging & Mulching Existing Landscape Beds Terms: Net 30

The removal and disposal of all mulch on existing landscape beds. We will also regrade landscape beds.

Including the installation of edging on specific areas Rich & I agreed on our onsite meeting. We will be installing 1200 
feet of

Black Jack vinyl edging. Once we remove all mulch and install the edging we will be installing new mulch. 

DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

General Labor 110.00 $65.000 $7,150.00

20' Edging Pieces 60.00 $68.000 $4,080.00

Disposal Fee 3.00 $185.710 $557.13

Mulch 110.00 $58.906 $6,479.63

Client Notes

SUBTOTAL $18,266.76

Signature SALES TAX $0.00

x TOTAL $18,266.76

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate.
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty.

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 2



Contact Assigned To
Antonio Perez-MejiaPrint Name:
Office:
aperez@yellowstonelandscape.com

Title:

Date:

Yellowstone Landscape | www.yellowstonelandscape.com | 386-437-6211 Page 2 of 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

prepared for

DEER RUN CDD - PHASE 4
ADDENDUM Richard Gray

Operations Manager
GMS-NF, LLC

Grand Reserve Dr, Bunnell

July 13, 2023



Richard Gray
Operations Manager

GMS-NF, LLC
475 West Town PLace Suite 114
St Augustine, Florida 32092

Re: Landscape Maintenance Addendum Proposal for GMS-NF, LLC

Thank you for continuing your partnership with Yellowstone Landscape as your landscape maintenance service
provider. Our proposal has been created to address the specific needs and expectations you have expressed for the
Deer Run CDD - Phase 4 Addendum. We call this your Plan for Success because our integrated service plan has
been designed to give you a landscape that you can be proud of.

This addendum is based on the scope we discussed during our onsite walk with Chris Hall. This will give them 38
visits for the mowing in Phase 4 and 28 occurrences for the pond bank string trimming. If this is more than they
would like to add on right now, we can scale it back to 28 visits for all of those areas. However, this will address
your concerns for regular maintenance behind the homes.

This also will increase the mowing for the areas we discussed at the roadway of the pond at the corner of Grand
Reserve Dr and Grand Reserve Blvd.

If you have any questions after reviewing our proposal, please contact me at any time. I welcome the opportunity
to provide you any further details about our firm’s commitment to delivering a landscape that you will be proud of.

Sincerely,
John Distler, Business Development Manager
Yellowstone Landscape

jdistler@yellowstonelandscape.com
386-237-8621

1Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



2

SERVICE MAP
The image below depicts the boundaries of the
serviceable areas of your landscape as understood for
the purposes of developing this proposal.

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



3

Your commercial landscape is a
valuable investment and retaining
that value ultimately comes down to
excellent landscape maintenance.

The following is a summary of the
proposed scope of services to be
provided. It serves as an outline,
detailing the Best Practices that our
company has developed in order to
ensure that we provide consistent
landscape maintenance services to
your property and meet all the
contractual specifications of your
landscape maintenance agreement.

LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



4

TU
R

FG
R

A
SS

 S
PE

C
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

MOWING

• Schedule of mowing is determined by the type of turf being serviced and adjusted to
coincide with seasonal growth rates to maintain a consistent, healthy appearance.

• Scheduled cuts missed due to inclement weather will be made up as soon as possible.

• Mower blades will be kept sharp at all times to prevent tearing of grass leafs.

• Turf growth regulators may be used to assist in maintaining a consistent and healthy
appearance of the turf.

• Various mowing patterns will be employed to ensure the even distribution of clippings and to
prevent ruts in the turf caused by mowers. Grass clippings will be left on the lawn to restore
nutrients, unless excess clippings create an unsightly appearance.

• Turf will be cut to a desirable height with no more than 1/3 of the leaf blade removed during
each mowing to enhance health and vigor.

EDGING & TRIMMING

• Yellowstone Landscape will neatly edge and trim around all plant beds, curbs, streets, trees,
buildings, etc. to maintain shape and configuration.

• Edging equipment will be equipped with manufacturer's guards to deflect hazardous
debris.All walks will be blown after edging to maintain a clean, well-groomed appearance.

• All grass runners will be removed after edging to keep mulch areas free of weeds and
encroaching grass.“Hard” edging, “soft” edging and string trimming will be performed in
conjunction with turf mowing operations.

• Areas mutually agreed to be inaccessible to mowing machinery will be maintained with
string trimmers or chemical means, as environmental conditions permit.



5

DEBRIS REMOVAL

• Prior to mowing, each area will be patrolled for trash and other debris to reduce the risk of
object propulsion and scattering, excluding areas concentrated with trash (e.g., dumpster
zones, dock areas, and construction sites).

• Landscape debris generated on the property during landscape maintenance is the sole
responsibility of Yellowstone Landscape, and will be removed no additional expense to the
Client.

FERTILIZER

• Turf grass will be fertilized as appropriate in accordance with type using a premium turf
fertilizer containing minor elements.

• Various ratios of Nitrogen, Phosphorus, and Potassium (NPK) will be utilized for different
growing seasons and environmental conditions. All sidewalks, roads, curbs, and patios will
be swept clean of granular fertilizer after applications to minimize staining.

INSECT, DISEASE, & WEED CONTROL

• Treatment of turf areas for damaging insect infestation or disease and weed control will be
the responsibility of Yellowstone Landscape.

• All products will be applied as directed by the manufacturer’s instructions and in accordance
with all state and federal regulations.

• Yellowstone Landscape must possess and maintain an active certified Pest Control License
issued through the local governing department responsible for issuing such licenses. Only
trained applicators will apply agricultural chemicals.

• Access to a water source on the Client’s property must be provided for use in spray
applications.

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



6

PL
A

N
T 

M
AT

ER
IA

L 
SP

EC
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

S SHRUBS

• All pruning and thinning will be performed to retain the intended shape and function of plant
material using proper horticultural techniques. Shrubs will be trimmed with a slight inward
slope rising from the bottom of the plant to retain proper fullness of foliage at all levels.

• Plant growth regulators may be used to provide consistent and healthy appearance for
certain varieties of plant material and ground covers.

• Clippings are to be removed by Yellowstone Landscape following pruning.

TREE MAINTENANCE

• Trees will be cleared of sprouts from trunk. “Lifting” of limbs up to 10 feet above the ground
is included.

• Palm Trees will have only brown or broken fronds removed at time of pruning.

• Yellowstone Landscape will maintain staking and guying of new trees. Re-staking of trees
due to extreme weather is provided as a separate, billable service.

FERTILIZATION

• Shrubs and ground cover will be fertilized with a recommended analysis containing a
balanced minor nutrient package with a minimum 50% slow-release Nitrogen source
product. Fertilization typically occurs in spring and fall, according to environmental conditions.

• Ornamental and Shade Trees will be fertilized utilizing a balanced tree fertilizer at
recommended rates according to size.

• Palm Trees will be fertilized utilizing a balanced palm tree fertilizer at recommended rates
according to size.

INSECT, DISEASE, & WEED CONTROL

• Plants will be treated chemically as needed to effectively control insect infestation and
disease as environmental and horticultural conditions permit. In extraordinary cases where
disease or pests resist standard chemical treatments, Yellowstone Landscape will offer
suggestions regarding the best course of action.

• Open ground in plant beds will be treated by manual or chemical means to control weed
pressure as environmental, horticultural, and weather conditions permit.

• Yellowstone Landscape will maintain a log listing all applications and will have MSDS sheets
available for each product used on the Client’s property.

• The Client must provide access to a suitable water source on their property for use by
Yellowstone Landscape in spray applications

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



7

EDGING & TRIMMING

• Groundcovers will be confined to plant bed areas by
manual or chemical means as environmental
conditions permit.

• “Weedeating” type edging will not be used around
trees.

IRRIGATION SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS

• Irrigation inspections include inspection of sprinkler
heads, timer mechanism, and each zone. In addition,
the system will be inspected visually for hot spots
and line breaks with each additional visit to the
property.

• Irrigation rotors and spray nozzles will be kept free
of grass and other plant material to ensure proper
performance.

• Minor nozzle adjustments and cleaning and timer
adjustments will be performed with no additional
charge.

• Yellowstone Landscape will promptly inform the
client of any system malfunction or deficiencies.

• Repairs for items such as head replacement, broken
lines, pumps or timers will be performed upon the
client’s approval and billed accordingly.

• Any damage caused by Yellowstone Landscape
personnel shall be repaired promptly at no cost to
the Client.

ANNUAL FLOWERS

• Annual flower beds will be serviced to remove
flowers that are fading or dead (“deadheading”) to
prolong blooming time and to improve the general
appearance of the plant.

• All soils are to be roto-tilled after removing and prior
to installing new flowers.

• “Flower Saver Plus®” (or comparable product)
containing beneficial soil micro-organisms and rich
organic soil nutrients, will be incorporated in the
annual flower planting soil at the time of each flower
change.

• Supplemental top-dressing with a controlled-
release fertilizer and/or soluble liquid fertilizer will
be applied to enhance flowering and plant vigor.

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



8Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

D
ET

A
IL

S
• Yellowstone Landscape will provide extra services, special services and/or landscape

enhancements over and above the specifications of landscape maintenance agreement at an
additional charge with written approval from an authorized management representative of the
Client.

• Property inspections will be conducted regularly by an authorized Yellowstone Landscape
representative. Yellowstone Landscape will document and correct any landscape maintenance
deficiencies identified within one week, or provide a status update for work requiring a longer
period to accomplish.

• Yellowstone Landscape will provide the Client with a contact list for use in case of emergencies
and will have personnel on call after regular business hours to respond accordingly.



9Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

• Yellowstone Landscape will provide all labor, transportation and
supervision necessary to perform the work described herein.

• Field personnel will be equipped with all necessary supplies, tools,
parts and equipment and trained to perform work in a safe manner.

• Personnel will be licensed for all applicable maintenance functions,
including any pesticide or supplemental nutrient applications, as
required by law.

• Yellowstone Landscape service vehicles will be well maintained and
clean in appearance. Vehicles must be properly licensed and tagged,
and operated only by licensed personnel.

• All Yellowstone Landscape vehicles must operate in a safe and
courteous manner while on the Client’s property. Pedestrians have
the right-of-way and service vehicles are expected to yield.

• All trailers, storage facilities, and maintenance equipment must be in
good condition and present a clean and neat appearance.

• Tools and equipment must be properly suited for their purpose and
used in a safe manner, utilizing the appropriate safety gear at all times.



10Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

YOUR INVESTMENT

CORE MAINTENANCE SERVICES PRICE

Mowing & Detail Services
Includes Mowing, Edging, String Trimming & Cleanup of additional areas in Phase 4

$18,000

ANNUAL GRAND TOTAL $18,000

ANNUAL GRAND TOTAL $18,000.00

MONTHLY GRAND TOTAL $1,500.00



11

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

MOWING SERVICES 0 2 2 2 3 4 4 4 3 2 2 0

EDGING & TRIMMING 2 2 2 2 3 4 4 4 3 2 2 0

DEBRIS REMOVAL 2 2 2 2 3 4 4 4 3 2 2 0

Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

YOUR SERVICE CALENDAR
Managing the needs of your unique landscape requires careful planning and attention to detail. Our experienced
professionals use their extensive training and state-of-the-art equipment to ensure the health and sustainability of
your living investment. Should you ever have additional needs, questions or concerns, please ask us.

Geographic location and climate play a major role in the timing of our service delivery; schedules are adjusted to
coincide with seasonal growth rates in order to maintain a consistent, healthy appearance. Services missed due to
inclement weather will be made up as soon as possible. The following table summarizes our planned visits for
completing each of the services performed on your property:



12Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

CLIENT NAME: GMS-NF, LLC

BILLING ADDRESS: 475 West Town PLace
St Augustine, Florida 32092

PROPERTY CONTACT: Richard Gray

PROPERTY CONTACT EMAIL: rgray@rmsnf.com

PROPERTY CONTACT PHONE:

CONTRACT EFFECTIVE DATE: July 01, 2023

CONTRACT EXPIRATION DATE: June 31, 2024

INITIAL TERM: One Year

PROPERTY NAME: Deer Run CDD - Phase 4 Addendum

PROPERTY ADDRESS: Grand Reserve Dr, Bunnell

CONTRACTOR: Yellowstone Landscape, PO Box 849, Bunnell, FL 32110

YELLOWSTONE CONTACT: Business Development Manager

YELLOWSTONE CONTACT EMAIL: jdistler@yellowstonelandscape.com

YELLOWSTONE CONTACT PHONE: 386-237-8621

YELLOWSTONE SCOPE OF SERVICES: The Client agrees to engage Yellowstone Landscape to
provide the services and work as described. This is an
addendum to the current contract, and will increase the
billing by $1,500 per month with the additional Phase 4
scope.

PR
O

JE
CT

 D
ET

A
IL

S



13Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal

AGREEMENT

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE:

The Client agrees to pay Yellowstone Landscape $18,000.00 annually, in equal monthly installments billed in the
amount of $1,500.00 upon receipt of invoice.

Charges will increase at the commencement of each additional automatic twelve (12) month renewal term per the
Agreement Renewal section on the following page of this agreement. The TERMS AND CONDITIONS following
and the EXHIBITS attached hereto constitute part of this agreement.

Presented by: Yellowstone Landscape

Printed Name: Christopher Adornetti, Officer
Date: Not yet accepted

Accepted by: GMS-NF, LLC

 SIGNATURE
Richard Gray

Printed Name: Richard Gray
Date: Not yet accepted



TERMS & CONDITIONS

Entire Agreement: This Landscape Management Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties and supersedes all
prior and contemporaneous negotiations, promises, understandings, commitments, proposals, or agreements, whether oral or written on
the subject matter addressed herein. This Agreement may only be modified or amended by a writing signed by authorized
representatives of both Parties.

Acceptance of Agreement: The Agreement constitutes Yellowstone Landscape (hereafter referred to as “Yellowstone”) offer to Client
and shall become a binding contract upon acceptance by Client’s signature on this Agreement and/or instruction to perform the Services
by Client’s authorized representative. The Parties agree that the provisions of the Agreement shall control and govern over any contract
terms and/or Purchase Orders generated by Client and that such documentation may be issued by Client to, and accepted by,
Yellowstone without altering the terms hereof.

Price, Quality, and Working Conditions: The amounts in the “Compensation Schedule” include all labor, materials, insurance,
equipment, and supervision for the performance of the specified Services in the attached exhibits. All materials supplied as part of this
agreement are guaranteed to be as specified and all work shall be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard landscape
maintenance practices (“Warranty”). Unless otherwise stated in writing Yellowstone shall have the right to rely on the contents of all
documents provided by Client and/or its agents, including Plans, Specifications, and test results, without independent verification and
analysis by Yellowstone. Client agrees that Yellowstone is not an insurer or guarantor of the appropriateness of any landscape design
provided by others, or of the long term viability of plant material utilized within that specified landscape design or of the site constraints
(including watering restrictions) under which Yellowstone is required to perform its Services.

Assignment: Neither Client nor Yellowstone may assign this Agreement or transfer any right, interest, obligation, claim, or relief under
this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party. Client acknowledges that Yellowstone may subcontract portions of
the Work to specialty subcontractors.

Relationship of Parties: The legal relationship of Yellowstone to Client with respect to the Services shall be that of an independent
contractor, not an agent or employee. Yellowstone is responsible for its own withholding taxes, social security taxes, unemployment
taxes, licenses, and insurance pertaining to its employees or operations. If applicable, Yellowstone agrees to pay all sales taxes on
materials supplied.

Agreement Renewal: Unless Client notifies Yellowstone regarding its intent to terminate Services prior to expiration of the “Initial Term”,
this Agreement will renew automatically for an additional twelve (12) month term and will continue to renew at the end of each
successive twelve (12) month unless canceled by either party in accordance with the “Termination” provision or by either party with
written notice of not less than 30 days prior to the end of the “Initial Term” or any automatic term(s). Charges will increase by 3.0% at
the commencement of each additional automatic twelve (12) month renewal term.

Payment Terms: Billing for Services occurs in advance at the first of each month in accordance with the “Compensation Schedule” on
the preceding page of this agreement. Payment for Service(s) is due upon receipt of monthly invoices. The Parties contractually agree
that interest on all past due amounts shall accrue at the maximum allowable rate provided by law per month, beginning on the first day
following the month in which the invoice was received. This Agreement constitutes a contract of indebtedness. Our preferred payment
method is ACH transfer. If Client chooses to pay by check or money order, payments should be mailed to the address indicated on the
invoice.

Termination for Cause: It is agreed that either party may terminate this agreement given (30) thirty days’ notice in writing. However, the
following conditions must be met in order to substantiate the cancellation of the agreement. Yellowstone will be given 30 days written
notice to correct any issues that the Client feels justify the cancellation of the agreement. Yellowstone must receive notification in writing
that the issue has not been resolved to the established level of satisfaction prior to termination. Final billing will be prorated to reflect
services rendered until the termination date. Please note that the equal monthly payment in no way represents the value of work
performed in any given month. In the event of cancellation, the Client agrees to pay Yellowstone any amount above and beyond the
payments for actual work performed.

Default: In the event that Client breaches its obligations under this Agreement to permit and cooperate with Yellowstone’s performance
of its duties or Client fails to make payment for any Services within 30 days of receipt of Yellowstone’s invoice, Yellowstone may, but
shall not be obligated to, suspend Services until the breach is cured and/or until all arrearages have been paid in full. This Agreement
will terminate automatically and without notice upon the insolvency of, or upon the filing of a bankruptcy petition by or against Client.

14Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



Claims: Yellowstone’s responsibility with regard to Services not meeting the “Warranty” shall be limited, at the sole choice of
Yellowstone, to the re-performance of those defective Services and replacement of those defective materials without charge during the
ninety (90) day period following completion of the defective Services or provision of defective materials, or a credit to Client’s account of
the compensation paid by Client for the portion of such Services determined to be defective. If the attached exhibit(s) expressly provide
for a longer “Warranty” period, that “Warranty” period shall apply. The Parties shall endeavor in good faith to resolve any such Claim
within 30 days, failing which all claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in question between Client and Yellowstone arising
out of or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof may be decided by the dispute resolution process identified below. Each Party
will bear its own costs, including attorneys’ fees; however, the prevailing party shall have the right to collect reasonable costs and
attorneys fees for enforcing this agreement as allowable by applicable law.

Jurisdiction: By entering into this Agreement and unless otherwise agreed the parties agree that the courts of the State of Florida, or
the courts of the United States located in the Middle District of the State of Florida, shall have the sole and exclusive jurisdiction to
entertain any action between the parties hereto and the parties hereto waive any and all objections to venue being in the state courts
located in Flagler County (and agree that the sole venue for such challenges shall be Flagler County) or the Middle District of Florida, if
federal jurisdiction is appropriate. Should the parties not agree on the State of Florida as the appropriate jurisdiction for legal challenges,
the parties agree the state in which the job site is located will be designated as the appropriate legal jurisdiction for all legal disputes
and challenges to the contract or the work related thereto.

Insurance: Yellowstone shall secure and maintain, throughout the performance of Services under this Agreement, General Liability,
Employers Liability, Auto Liability & Umbrella Liability coverage, as specified herein:

a. Worker’s Compensation Insurance with statutory limits;
b. Employer’s Liability Insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000;
c. Commercial General Liability Insurance with combined single limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000

annual aggregate;
d. Comprehensive Automobile Liability Insurance, including owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles, with combined single limits of

not less than $1,000,000.
e. Umbrella Coverage $10,000,000 per occurrence/$10,000,000 annual aggregate

If required in writing by Client, Yellowstone shall furnish Certificates of Insurance verifying such insurance and Yellowstone agrees to
provide written notice to Client at least thirty (30) days prior to any cancellation, non-renewal, or material modification of the policies.
When requested by Client, the original insurance policies required of Yellowstone will be made available for review.

Licenses: Yellowstone shall maintain all applicable licenses and permits within the cities, counties, and states of operation.

Indemnification for Third Party Claims: Yellowstone agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless Client from and against any and all
claims, losses, liabilities, judgments, costs and expenses, and damages and injuries to third parties (“Claims”) arising out of or caused by
the negligent act, error, omission or intentional wrongdoing of Yellowstone, its subcontractors or their respective agents, employees or
representatives which arise from the performance of the Services or otherwise while present on the Property for the purpose of
rendering Services pursuant to this Agreement. Client agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Yellowstone against any Claims based in
whole or in part by the conduct or actions of Client. The indemnity rights and obligations identified in this Agreement shall be and are
the only indemnity rights and obligations between the Parties, in law or equity, arising out of or related to Yellowstone’s Services under
this Agreement or any claims asserted in relation thereto.

Limitation of Liability: Except for the indemnification provision applicable to claims by third parties against Client, Yellowstone’s total
and cumulative liability to Client for any and all claims, losses, costs, expenses, and damages, whether in contract, tort, or any other
theory of recovery, shall in no event exceed the amount Client has paid to Yellowstone for Services under this Agreement during the
calendar year in which the claim first occurred. In no event shall Yellowstone be liable for incidental, consequential, special, or punitive
damages.

Indirect Damages: Neither Party shall be responsible to the other or to any third party for any economic, consequential, incidental, or
punitive damages (including but not limited to loss of use, income, profits, financing, or loss of reputation) arising out of or relating to
this Service Agreement or the performance of the Services.

15Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



Excusable Delays and Risk of Loss: Yellowstone shall not be in breach of this Agreement nor liable for damages due to (i) delays, (ii)
failure to perform any obligation under this Agreement, or (iii) losses caused or attributable, in whole or in part, to circumstances beyond
its reasonable control, including but not limited to: drought conditions, acts of God, governmental restrictions or requirements, severe or
unusual weather, natural catastrophes, vandalism or acts of third persons. Client assumes the full risk of loss attributable to all such
occurrences, including but not limited to, the repair or replacement of landscaping and payment to Yellowstone of all amounts provided
in this Agreement, notwithstanding that Yellowstone may not have been able to provide all or any of its Services during such
occurrences or until the premises described under this Agreement has been restored to its pre-occurrence condition.

Watering Restrictions and Drought Conditions: Should the Property be located in an area which is or becomes subject to
governmental restrictions on water usage and/or watering times applicable to the Services Yellowstone will comply with such
governmental restrictions which may then impact the performance, viability, and/or looks of plant materials and, as such, shall be
deemed circumstances beyond its reasonable control.

Warranty: Yellowstone's warranties shall not be in effect in the event of misuse, abuse or negligence by Client or any party affiliated
with same. Additionally, Yellowstone's warranties shall not be in effect in the event of freeze, flood, fire and/or any other acts of God.

Nonwaiver: No delay or omission by Yellowstone in exercising any right under this Agreement, and no partial exercise of any right under
this Agreement, shall operate as a waiver of such right or of any other right under this Agreement as provided for by law or equity. No
purported waiver of any right shall be effective unless in writing signed by an authorized representative of Yellowstone and no waiver
on one occasion shall be construed as a bar to or waiver of any such right on any other occasion. All rights of Yellowstone under this
Agreement, at law or in equity, are cumulative and the exercise of one shall not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any other.

Construction: The rule of adverse construction shall not apply. No provision of this Agreement is to be interpreted for or against any
Party because that Party or that Party’s legal representative drafted the provision. In the event any provision of the Agreement is
deemed invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall continue in full force and effect, and the invalid or unenforceable
provision shall be interpreted and enforced as closely as possible to the intent of the Parties as expressed herein.

Change in Law: This Agreement is based on the laws and regulations existing at the date of execution. In the event that a governmental
authority enacts laws or modifies regulations in a manner that increases Yellowstone’s costs associated with providing the services
under this Agreement, Yellowstone reserves the right to notify Client in writing of such material cost increase and to adjust pricing
accordingly as of the effective date of such cost increase. Yellowstone must submit clear documentation supporting the cost increase
and can only increase pricing to the extent of actual costs incurred.

16Landscape Maintenance Services Proposal



YELLOWSTONELANDSCAPE.COM

THANK YOU FOR YOUR TRUST
We look forward to working with you!



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Sunshine State Heating and Air Conditioning
2323 N State St Unit 126, Bunnell, Florida 32110

United States
(386) 627-5500

Estimate 40793616
Job 40764311

Estimate Date 7/12/2023
Customer PO

Billing Address
Deer Run CDD - Amenity Center
501 Grand Reserve Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110 USA

Job Address
Deer Run CDD - Amenity Center
501 Grand Reserve Drive
Bunnell, FL 32110 USA

Estimate Details

Always Sunny! 4 units: ** Commercial Maintenance 4 systems - service time 4 hours ** 

Service every 3 months at $425 per-visit 

This yearly maintenance plan is full of benefits for your home or office HVAC system(s). As a member of our club, we would like to share
the VIP club treatment. Including the added joining bonus for your future parts with an*Always Sunny 20% off discount*. Also, since we
are here to help you 24/7 joining the club cuts your after-hours and weekend charge. We are now bundling in coverage for your part
repairs with a LIFETIME GUARANTEE. Keep your system in tiptop shape all year around! A friendly reminder to extend the life of your
HVAC system and lower the cost of your utility bills. We look forward to hearing from you Please, feel free to call us at 386-627-5500 or
reply to this email to set a scheduled date. We have deals you don’t want to miss out on, Call today for more information! 

Always Sunny Club includes: 
1. Tighten all electrical equipment
2. Clean all evaporator coils
3. Clean condenser coils
4. Clean condensate line and drain pan
5. Check temperature split across evaporator coils
6. Change and replace filters
7. Check amp & voltage draw on all motors & compressors
8. Check capacitors for correct microfarads
9. Check system pressures and Freon levels in cooling mode & heat mode
10. Check amp draw on electrical heating coils

Task # Description Quantity Your Price Your Total
ASC101 Always Sunny Club Maintenance 1.00 $425.00 $425.00

Sub-Total $425.00
Tax $0.00

Total $425.00
Thank you for choosing Sunshine State Heating and Air Conditioning

THIS IS AN ESTIMATE, NOT A CONTRACT FOR SERVICES. The summary above is furnished by Sunshine State Service Call as a good faith estimate
of work to be performed at the location described above and is based on our evaluation and does not include material price increases or
additional labor and materials which may be required should unforeseen problems arise after the work has started. I understand that the final
cost of the work may differ from the estimate, perhaps materially. THIS IS NOT A GUARANTEE OF THE FINAL PRICE OF WORK TO BE PERFORMED.
I agree and authorize the work as summarized on these estimated terms, and I agree to pay the full amount for all work performed.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Deer	Run	
Community	Development	District

Approved	Budget
FY	2024



General	Fund Page	1-2

General	Fund	Assessment	Table Page	3

General	Fund	Narrative Page	4-9

Capital	Reserve	Fund Page	10

Debt	Service	Fund	-	Series	2018 Page	11

Series	2018	Amortization	Schedule Page	12

Table	of	Contents



  
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL APPROVED INCREASE/
FY2023 THRU NEXT	4 AS	OF FY2024 (DECREASE)

DESCRIPTION BUDGET		 5/31/23 MONTHS 9/30/23 BUDGET REVISION

Revenues 	 		
Assessments $799,195 $795,333 $3,862 $799,195 $1,006,746 $207,551
Golf	Course	Lake	Maintenance	Contribution $4,800 $2,010 $2,010 $4,020 $4,368 ($432)
Developer	Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous	Income $0 $22,206 $0 $22,206 $0 $0
Transfer	In $0 $624 $0 $624 $0 $0

TOTAL	REVENUES 803,995$		 820,174$		 5,872$											 826,046$						 1,011,114$	 207,119$			

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisor	Fees $4,200 $5,000 $3,000 $8,000 $8,000 $3,800
FICA	Expense $321 $383 $225 $608 $612 $291
Engineering $12,000 $13,243 $6,621 $19,864 $12,000 $0
Dissemination $2,500 $1,767 $833 $2,600 $2,500 $0
Attorney $20,000 $17,956 $8,978 $26,934 $20,000 $0
Annual	Audit $4,000 $0 $3,535 $3,535 $4,000 $0
Trustee	Fees $3,500 $0 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500 $0
Arbitrage $450 $0 $450 $450 $450 $0
Assessment	Roll	Services $2,500 $2,500 $0 $2,500 $2,500 $0
Management	Fees $34,421 $22,947 $11,474 $34,421 $36,486 $2,065
Information	Technology $1,095 $730 $365 $1,095 $1,161 $66
Website	Maintenance $655 $437 $218 $655 $694 $39
Telephone $100 $180 $90 $270 $168 $68
Postage $600 $556 $278 $834 $650 $50
Insurance $7,858 $7,040 $0 $7,040 $7,744 ($114)
Printing	&	Binding $800 $524 $301 $825 $800 $0
Travel	Per	Diem $250 $0 $50 $50 $250 $0
Legal	Advertising $1,330 ($271) $347 $76 $4,000 $2,670
Other	Current	Charges $2,500 $1,010 $505 $1,515 $2,500 $0
Office	Supplies $100 $6 $25 $31 $100 $0
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175 $0

Total	Administrative 99,355$					 74,182$					 40,796$									 114,978$						 108,290$					 8,935$								

Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	Budget

1



  
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL APPROVED INCREASE/
FY2023 THRU NEXT	4 AS	OF FY2024 (DECREASE)

DESCRIPTION BUDGET		 5/31/23 MONTHS 9/30/23 BUDGET REVISION

Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

General	Fund	Budget

Maintenance

Field	Management $33,418 $22,279 $11,139 $33,418 $33,418 ($0)
Electric $85,048 $60,221 $30,111 $90,332 $103,789 $18,741
Water	&	Sewer $12,500 $12,972 $6,486 $19,457 $16,000 $3,500
Landscape	Maintenance $141,900 $89,864 $44,932 $134,796 $185,400 $43,500
Landscape	Contingency $6,000 $13,474 $2,099 $15,573 $3,000 ($3,000)
Mulch $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Tree	Pruning $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,500 $4,500
Lake	Maintenance	and	Repairs $30,000 $18,553 $9,428 $27,981 $24,476 ($5,524)
Water	Feature	Maintenance $8,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $0 ($8,000)
Irrigation	Repairs $20,400 $26,696 $2,262 $28,958 $20,400 $0
Sidewalk	Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500 $2,500
Street	Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Contingency $3,000 $5,875 $550 $6,425 $0 ($3,000)

Total	Maintenance 340,266$		 249,934$		 109,007$							 358,941$						 403,483$					 63,217$					

Amenity	Center

Amenities	Management $86,625 $47,995 $38,630 $86,625 $75,000 ($11,625)
Facilities	Assistant $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,823 $16,823
Property	Insurance $41,946 $39,011 $0 $39,011 $58,517 $16,571
Pool	Maintenance $11,220 $8,500 $3,900 $12,400 $12,342 $1,122
Pool	Chemicals $10,560 $10,641 $5,457 $16,098 $11,616 $1,056
Janitorial	Services $14,032 $10,500 $5,100 $15,600 $15,643 $1,611
Pest	Control $1,100 $566 $342 $908 $1,100 $0
Facilities	Maintenance $25,000 $11,019 $5,509 $16,528 $17,500 ($7,500)
Cable,	Internet	&	Telephone	Services $6,600 $3,311 $1,656 $4,967 $6,000 ($600)
Electric	-	Amenities $18,000 $9,392 $4,696 $14,088 $16,000 ($2,000)
Water	&	Sewer	-	Amenities $30,000 $13,955 $6,977 $20,932 $23,000 ($7,000)
Gas	Service $950 $440 $220 $661 $950 $0
Security	Monitoring $1,500 $782 $432 $1,213 $1,500 $0
Access	Cards $500 $619 $0 $619 $500 $0
Operating	Supplies $3,000 $1,125 $563 $1,688 $3,000 $0
Amenity	Repairs	&	Maintenance $18,800 $10,391 $5,196 $15,587 $18,800 $0
Pool	Repairs	&	Maintenance $15,000 $6,933 $3,067 $10,000 $10,000 ($5,000)
Special	Events $13,000 $7,578 $3,789 $11,366 $15,000 $2,000
Holiday	Décor $4,000 $326 $1,674 $2,000 $2,000 ($2,000)
Fitness	Center	Repairs	&	Maintenance $500 $726 $350 $1,076 $1,050 $550
Office	Supplies $1,000 $463 $187 $650 $1,000 $0
Elevator	Maintenance $2,000 $200 $1,800 $2,000 $2,000 $0
Contingency $9,041 $325 $1,450 $1,775 $0 ($9,041)
Capital	Project $0 $0 $0 $0 $190,000 $190,000

Total	Amenity	Center 314,374$		 184,797$		 90,995$									 275,792$						 499,341$					 184,967$			

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve	-	Transfer	out $50,000 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $0 ($50,000)

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) 50,000$					 -$											 50,000$									 50,000$									 -$														 (50,000)$				

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 803,995$		 508,914$		 290,797$							 799,711$						 1,011,114$	 207,119$			

EXCESS	REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) -$												 311,260$			 (284,926)$						 26,335$									 -$														 -$												

2



Lot	Size No.	of	Units ERU	Value Total	ERU's %

FY24	Total	
Net	

Assessments

FY24	Total	
Gross	

Assessments

FY24	Per	Unit	
Gross	

Assessment

40' 444 0.54 237.98 44.51% $225,861.36 $240,278.04 $541.17
50' 338 0.67 226.46 42.36% $214,927.99 $228,646.80 $676.47
75' 61 1 61 11.41% $57,893.70 $61,589.04 $1,009.66
Commercial 15 0.5 7.5 1.40% $7,118.08 $7,572.42 $504.83
Golf	Course 1 1.69 1.69 0.32% $1,603.94 $1,706.32 $1,706.32

534.63 $507,405.07 $539,792.63

Lot	Size No.	of	Units ERU	Value Total	ERU's %

FY24	Total	
Net	

Assessments

FY24	Total	
Gross	

Assessments

FY24	Per	Unit	
Gross	

Assessment

40' 444 1 444 52.67% $262,998.04 $279,785.15 $630.15
50' 338 1 338 40.09% $200,210.22 $212,989.59 $630.15
75' 61 1 61 7.24% $36,132.61 $38,438.95 $630.15
Commercial 15 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Golf	Course 1 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

843 $499,340.87 $531,213.69

Lot	Size No.	of	Units
FY24	Total	Net	
Assessments

FY24	Total	
Gross	

Assessments

FY24	Gross	
Per	Unit	

Assessment

FY23	Gross	
Per	Unit	

Assessment Increase
Percentage	
Increase

40' 444 $488,859.40 $520,063.19 $1,171.31 $913.81 $257.50 28%
50' 338 $415,138.21 $441,636.39 $1,306.62 $1,043.09 $263.53 25%
75' 61 $94,026.31 $100,027.99 $1,639.80 $1,361.44 $278.36 20%
Commercial 15 $7,118.08 $7,572.42 $504.83 $482.36 $22.47 5%
Golf	Course 1 $1,603.94 $1,706.32 $1,706.32 $1,630.37 $75.95 5%

$1,006,745.94 $1,071,006.32

Operations	&	Maintenance	Assessments	-	No	Amenities

Operations	&	Maintenance	Assessments	-	Amenities

Operations	&	Maintenance	Assessments	-	Combined

FY2024	Proposed	Budget

3



 
 

Deer Run 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

REVENUES: 
 
Assessments  
 
The District will levy a non-ad valorem special assessment on taxable property within the District to fund all general 
operating and maintenance expenditures for the Fiscal Year.  It will also enter into a Deficit Funding Agreement with 
landowner to fund the District’s general operating and maintenance expenses throughout the fiscal year. 
 
Golf Course Lake Maintenance Contribution 
 
The District’s Lake Maintenance expense will be partially funded by contributions from the Golf Course. 
      
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Supervisor Fees 
 
The Florida Statutes allows each supervisor to be paid per meeting, for the time devoted to District business and 
board meetings.  The amount is based upon 5 Supervisors attending  meetings during the fiscal year.   
 
FICA Expense 
 
Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisor checks. 
 
Engineering 
 
The District's engineer, Dewberry Engineers, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g. 
attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, etc. 
 
Dissemination 
 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-12(b) (5) which relates 
to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues.  
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for 
monthly meetings, preparation and review of agreements, resolutions, etc. 
 
Annual Audit  
 
The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial records on an annual 
basis.  The District is contracted with Berger, Toombs, Elam Gaines & Frank to provide this service. 
 
Trustee Fees 
 
The District’s Series 2018 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds are held with a Trustee at Regions Bank. 
 
 

4



 
 

Deer Run 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Arbitrage 
 
The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant, to annually calculate the District's Arbitrage 
Rebate Liability once the Bonds are issued. The District has contracted with AMTEC Corporation to provide this 
service. 
 
Assessment Roll Services 
 
Represents cost associated with certifying, invoicing and collections of annual operations and maintenance and debt 
service assessments. 
 
Management Fees   
 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC to provide Management, 
Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District.  The services include, but are not limited to, recording 
and transcription of board meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, all financials reporting, annual 
audits, etc. 
 
Information Technology 
 
Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video conferencing 
services, cloud storage services and servers, positive pay implementation and programming for fraud protection, 
accounting software, tablets for meetings, Adobe, Microsoft Office, etc. 
 
Website Maintenance 
 
Represents the costs associated with monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in accordance with 
Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. These services include site performance assessments, security and firewall 
maintenance, updates, document uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website backups, etc. Governmental 
Management Services – Central Florida, LLC provides these services. 
 
Telephone 
 
Telephone and fax machine. 
Postage 
 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for vendors, and any other required correspondence, etc. 

 
Insurance 
 
Represents the District’s general liability, public officials liability and property insurance coverage, which is provided 
by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA).  FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Printing & Binding 
 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes 
etc. 
 
Travel Per Diem 
 
The Board of Supervisors can be reimbursed for travel expenditures related to the conducting of District business. 

5



 
 

Deer Run 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

 
Legal Advertising 
 
Advertising of monthly board meetings, public hearings, and any services that are required to be advertised for public 
bidding, i.e. audit services, engineering service, maintenance contracts and any other advertising that may be 
required.  
 
Other Current Charges  
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the fiscal year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier and printer 
toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Community Affairs for $175.  This is the only 
expense under this category for the District. 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Field Management 
 
The District is contracted with Governmental Management Services, Central Florida – LLC to provide onsite field 
management of contracts for District Services such as landscape maintenance.  Services to include weekly site 
inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring of utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive and 
respond to property owner phone calls and emails. 
 
Electric 
 
This represents the District cost for electric and street lighting with Florida, Power & Light. 
 
Water & Sewer 
 
The District incurs cost for water with the City of Bunnell. 
 
Landscape Maintenance 
 
The District will incur landscape maintenance expenses, which include mowing, edging, string-trimming, annual 
flower replacements, shrub and palm pruning, weeding, fertilization, pine straw, pest control and irrigation 
inspections during the fiscal year.  
 
Landscape Contingency 
 
To record the cost of landscape enhancements as well as any miscellaneous landscape items currently not budgeted 
or covered in landscape contract. 
 
 
 

6



 
 

Deer Run 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Mulch 
 
Represents estimated costs for supplemental mulch to be added during the fiscal year. 
 
Tree Pruning 
 
Represents the costs of trimming trees throughout the fiscal year.  
 
Lake Maintenance and Repairs 
 
The monthly aquatic management service of 28 waterways for the District is provided by Applied Aquatic 
Management.  Services include monthly inspections and treatment for the continued control of torpedo grass, 
cattails, spike rush and algae. 
 
Water Feature Repair and Maintenance 
 
The monthly inspections and repair and maintenance of Hwy 100 and US1 Fountains and is contracted with 
Yellowstone Landscape. 
 
Irrigation Repairs 
 
To record the cost of repairs to the irrigation system and preventative maintenance on the irrigation pump station. 
 
Sidewalk Repairs 
 
Represents costs for any side walk repairs for areas owned and maintained by the District. 
 
Street Repairs 
 
Represents costs for any street repairs for areas owned and maintained by the District.  
 
Contingency 
 
To record the cost of any maintenance expenses not properly classified in any of the other accounts. 
 
Amenity Center: 
 
Amenities Management 
 
Represents the cost to staff the Amenity Center, oversee maintenance contracts related to the Amenity Center, 
conduct various special events throughout the year, administer rental program, respond to resident request, etc. 
 
Property Insurance 
 
The District will incur fees to insure items owned by the District for its property needs. Coverage is provided by Florida 
Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage for government agencies. 
 
Pool Maintenance 
 
Represents estimated costs of regular cleaning and treatments of the pools within the District.  
 

7



 
 

Deer Run 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Pool Chemicals 
 
Represents the costs of pool chemicals purchased to maintain the pool not covered by the pool maintenance contract. 
 
Janitorial Services 
 
Represents estimated costs to provide janitorial services and supplies for the District’s amenity center. 
 
Pest Services 
 
The District will incur costs for pest control treatments to its amenity center.  
 
Facilities Maintenance 
 
Represents the estimated costs to provide routine repairs and maintenance on the District’s common areas and 
amenities. 
 
Cable, Internet & Telephone Services 
 
The District will obtain cable television, internet and phone services for its amenity center. 
 
Electric – Amenities 
 
This represents the estimated cost for electric utilities of the Amenity Center.   
 
Water & Sewer – Amenities 
 
This represents the estimated cost for electric utilities of the Amenity Center.   
 
Gas Service 
 
Represents estimated gas services provided at the amenity center. 
 
Security Monitoring 
 
Represents estimated costs of maintaining security systems for the amenity center and any maintenance needed to 
those systems. 
 
Access Cards 
 
Represents the estimated cost for providing and maintaining an access card system. 
 
Operating Supplies 
 
Represents estimated costs of supplies purchased for operating and maintaining common areas. 
 
Amenity Repairs & Maintenance 
 
Represents estimated cost for repairs and maintenance of the amenity center.  
 
 

8



 
 

Deer Run 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 

Pool Repairs & Maintenance 
 
Estimated miscellaneous pool maintenance cost not included under the agreements with Aquatic Express. 
 
Special Events 
 
The Facilities Manager will coordinate and provide various activities throughout the year. The amount represents the 
cost of supplies, notice of events, etc. 
 
Holiday Decor 
 
The District will incur costs to related to the decoration of common areas during the Holidays.  
 
Fitness Center Repairs & Maintenance 
 
Represents costs related to repairing and maintaining the fitness equipment owned by the District. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier and printer 
toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 
 
Elevator Maintenance 
 
Represents costs of repairs and maintenance of the elevators. 
 
Contingency 
 
To record the cost of any amenity expenses not properly classified in any of the other accounts. 
 
OTHER SOURCES AND USES: 
 
Capital Reserve 
 
Funds transfer out to Capital Projects fund for repairs and replacement of District-owned capital assets.  

9



  
ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL APPROVED
FY2023 THRU NEXT	4 AS	OF FY2024

DESCRIPTION BUDGET		 5/31/23 MONTHS 9/30/23 BUDGET

Revenues 	 	
	
Carry	Forward	Surplus $9,007 $9,007 $0 $9,007 42,132$							

TOTAL	REVENUES 9,007$									 9,007$									 -$													 9,007$									 42,132$							

Expenditures

Capital	Outlay $1,000 $16,875 $0 $16,875 $0

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 1,000$									 16,875$							 -$													 16,875$							 -$													

Other	Sources/(Uses)

Capital	Reserve $50,000 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $0

Total	Other	Sources/(Uses) 50,000$							 -$													 50,000$							 50,000$							 -$													

EXCESS	REVENUES 58,007$							 (7,868)$								 50,000$							 42,132$							 42,132$							

Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund	Budget

10



ADOPTED ACTUAL PROJECTED TOTAL APPROVED
FY2023 THRU NEXT	4 AS	OF FY2024

DESCRIPTION BUDGET		 5/31/23 MONTHS 9/30/23 BUDGET

Revenues 	 	
	
Assessments $652,463 $653,290 $0 $653,290 $648,163
Prepayments $0 $7,019 $0 $7,019 $0
Interest $100 $18,334 $4,583 $22,917 $100
Carry	Forward	Surplus $385,336 $396,074 $0 $396,074 $363,676

TOTAL	REVENUES 1,037,899$	 1,074,717$	 4,583$									 1,079,301$	 1,011,938$	

Expenditures

Interest	-	11/1 $226,468 $226,060 $0 $226,060 $218,900
Special	Call	-	11/1 $100,000 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $0
Principal	-	5/1 $205,000 $200,000 $0 $200,000 $210,000
Interest	-	5/1 $226,468 $224,565 $0 $224,565 $218,900
Special	Call	-	5/1 $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES 757,935$					 715,625$					 -$													 715,625$				 647,800$				

EXCESS	REVENUES 279,964$					 359,092$					 4,583$										 363,676$					 364,138$					

Interest 11/1 $213,230

Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Budget	-	Series	2018

11



Date Balance Prinicpal Interest Total

11/01/23 8,055,000.00$										 -$																					 218,900.00$						 218,900.00$									
11/02/23 8,055,000.00$										 210,000.00$							 218,900.00$						
11/01/24 7,845,000.00$										 -$																					 213,230.00$						 642,130.00$									
05/01/25 7,845,000.00$										 225,000.00$							 213,230.00$						
11/01/25 7,620,000.00$										 -$																					 207,155.00$						 645,385.00$									
05/01/26 7,620,000.00$										 235,000.00$							 207,155.00$						
11/01/26 7,385,000.00$										 -$																					 200,810.00$						 642,965.00$									
05/01/27 7,385,000.00$										 250,000.00$							 200,810.00$						
11/01/27 7,135,000.00$										 -$																					 194,060.00$						 644,870.00$									
05/01/28 7,135,000.00$										 260,000.00$							 194,060.00$						
11/01/28 6,875,000.00$										 -$																					 187,040.00$						 641,100.00$									
05/01/29 6,875,000.00$										 275,000.00$							 187,040.00$						
11/01/29 6,600,000.00$										 -$																					 179,615.00$						 641,655.00$									
05/01/30 6,600,000.00$										 290,000.00$							 179,615.00$						
11/01/30 6,310,000.00$										 -$																					 171,785.00$						 641,400.00$									
05/01/31 6,310,000.00$										 310,000.00$							 171,785.00$						
11/01/31 6,000,000.00$										 -$																					 163,415.00$						 645,200.00$									
05/01/32 6,000,000.00$										 325,000.00$							 163,415.00$						
11/01/32 5,675,000.00$										 -$																					 154,640.00$						 643,055.00$									
05/01/33 5,675,000.00$										 345,000.00$							 154,640.00$						
11/01/33 5,330,000.00$										 -$																					 145,325.00$						 644,965.00$									
05/01/34 5,330,000.00$										 365,000.00$							 145,325.00$						
11/01/34 4,965,000.00$										 -$																					 135,470.00$						 645,795.00$									
05/01/35 4,965,000.00$										 380,000.00$							 135,470.00$						
11/01/35 4,585,000.00$										 -$																					 125,210.00$						 640,680.00$									
05/01/36 4,585,000.00$										 405,000.00$							 125,210.00$						
11/01/36 4,180,000.00$										 -$																					 114,275.00$						 644,485.00$									
05/01/37 4,180,000.00$										 425,000.00$							 114,275.00$						
11/01/37 3,755,000.00$										 -$																					 102,800.00$						 642,075.00$									
05/01/38 3,755,000.00$										 450,000.00$							 102,800.00$						
11/01/38 3,305,000.00$										 -$																					 90,650.00$								 643,450.00$									
05/01/39 3,305,000.00$										 475,000.00$							 90,650.00$								
11/01/39 2,830,000.00$										 -$																					 77,825.00$								 643,475.00$									
05/01/40 2,830,000.00$										 505,000.00$							 77,825.00$								
11/01/40 2,325,000.00$										 -$																					 63,937.50$								 646,762.50$									
05/01/41 2,325,000.00$										 535,000.00$							 63,937.50$								
11/01/41 1,790,000.00$										 -$																					 49,225.00$								 648,162.50$									
05/01/42 1,790,000.00$										 565,000.00$							 49,225.00$								
11/01/42 1,225,000.00$										 -$																					 33,687.50$								 647,912.50$									
05/01/43 1,225,000.00$										 595,000.00$							 33,687.50$								
11/01/43 630,000.00$													 -$																					 17,325.00$								 646,012.50$									
05/01/44 630,000.00$													 630,000.00$							 17,325.00$								 647,325.00$									

8,055,000.00$		 5,692,760.00$	 13,747,760.00$		

Deer	Run
Community	Development	District
Series	2018	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Amortization	Schedule

12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



7/26/2023 

 
  

Deer Run 
Community Development District 
Field Operations & Amenity Management Report 

Kayla Rinker 
AMENITY MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 

Richard Gray 
FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER 
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.  
 
 
 

 



 
Deer Run  

 
Community Development District 

 
 

Amenity Management Report 
July 26, 2023 

 
 
 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Kayla Rinker 
  Amenity Manager 
 
  Richard Gray  
  Field Operations Manager 
 

RE: Amenity Management Report - July 26, 2023 
 

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations, 
maintenance, and amenity management of Deer Run CDD.  



Deer Run Community Events 

The following is a summary of community events and activities held at the Amenity Center:

Special Events:  

Ø June 5th Donut Day 
Ø June 12th Craft Night 
Ø June 17th Community yard Sale 
Ø July 1st Independence Day Pool Party 
Ø July 6th Bingo 
Ø July 15th Community Yard Sale 
Ø July 18th Kids Night Pool Party 
Ø July 24th Craft Night 

 
Ø Upcoming Special Events: 
Ø August 3rd Bingo 
Ø August 14th Craft Night  
Ø Murder Mystery Potluck – August 
Ø Kids Craft Night – TBD 
Ø Chat with the Chief – TBD  
Ø Wine & Cheese Night – August/September 

 
Classes: 

Ø Aqua Exercise on Wednesday’s and Friday’s  
Ø Refit on Tuesday’s and Thursday’s is cancelled until further notice 
Ø Yoga on Monday’s and Wednesday’s 
Ø Card Making Class every 2nd and 4th Saturday 

 
Community Organized Events: 

Ø Ladies Night is the second Tuesday of the month 
Ø Bunco is the first Monday and second and third Thursday of the month 
Ø Crochet/Quilting is every Friday  
Ø Diamond Painting is every Sunday  
Ø Music with Kurt & Debbie held the 1st Friday of the month  
Ø Poker Night is every third Tuesday, and Friday of the month. 



Ø Ladies Poker Night is every Wednesday. 
Ø LRC is every Monday, and the first and third Saturday of the month. 
Ø Lob Wedge Social is the second Friday of the month. 
Ø Pickleball is on Monday, Wednesday, Friday’s, and Sundays 
Ø Acoustic Night is the last Saturday of the month. 
Ø Singles night is the second Thursday of the month. 
Ø Unplugged is every third Friday. 
Ø Happy Hour is every Friday. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 
 

Highlights of Events Held 



 
 

Amenity Center Maintenance 
           

       Below is a list of maintenance responsibilities that are completed weekly:  
 

Ø Debris cleaned up and removed throughout the community including the pond banks, 
roadways, pickleball courts, pool area and parking lot areas. 

Ø All trash receptacles were emptied, and bags replaced.  
Ø All pool furniture on the pool deck and BBQ and bar area is monitored and checked daily, 

straightened, cleaned, and organized as well as all tables and chairs inside the clubhouse, 
and upstairs patio lounge.  

Ø Light fixtures were inspected, and damaged or out bulbs were replaced.  
 
 

Additional Maintenance Items Completed 
 

Ø The Amenity Manager sprayed weeds on pool deck, sidewalks, entrances, and courts on 
June 21st.  

Ø All pool deck signs were cleaned on July 5th.  
Ø Grills are cleaned every weekend by the weekend staff on duty. 
Ø All gym equipment was cleaned on July 11th. This will be done on a consistent basis going 

forward.   
Ø “Do Not Feed the Wildlife” signs were purchased on July 11th. These will be installed once 

received.  
Ø Hornet nests are sprayed on a regular basis.  
Ø Both kitchen areas, including refrigerators, were deeply cleaned on July 12th. This will be 

done on a consistent basis going forward.   
Ø Damaged gym equipment machine in the process of getting repaired by Lloyds. 
Ø Potholes patched on Grande Reserve Drive and Grand Reserve Blvd. 
Ø Woodline and vegetation cutback at the start of the 100 section of Grand Reserve drive 

completed by Yellowstone. 
Ø A new irrigation pump was installed by M&M Pumps on June 21st. 
Ø (2) A/C capacitors replaced in upper units by Sunshine State Heating and Air on July 11th. 

 

Administrative Items Completed 
 

Ø Office files organized and previous years put into storage. 
Ø Food trucks have been very successful with serving the community. We are now able to 

introduce more variety to the residents. 
Ø Weekend coverage with staff began Memorial Day weekend and will continue through 

Labor Day Weekend.



 
 

 

Completed Projects 
 

 

 

Ø New irrigation pump installed by M&M 
Pumps  

 

Ø Patched Potholes on Grand 
Reserve Drive & Grand 
Reserve BLVD 



 

 

Conclusion 
 
All outlined items above are for the Board consideration. For any questions or concerns regarding 
the above information, please contact Kayla Rinker, Amenity Manager, at 386-263-7213 or 
deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com. 
 

 
 
Kind Regards, 

 
Kayla Rinker 
Amenity Manager 
 
Richard Gray 
Field Operations Manager 
 
 

 



(PV)

(CP)

(LM)

(SA)

Potential

Existing

Landscape Design Suggestions

Schefflera Arboricola (SA)
Purple Potato Vine (PV)

Croton Petra (CP)
Liriope Muscari (LM)

Potting Soil
Mulch 

Conceptual Rendering-Plants are depicted at mature stage

Grand Reserve
Palm Coast, FL

January, 2023



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

DEER RUN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Deer Run Community 

Development District was held Wednesday, June 7, 2023 at 6:05 p.m. at the Island Club, 501 

Grand Reserve Drive, Bunnell, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

 

 David St. Pierre Chairman 
 Gail Lambert Vice Chairperson 
 Darrell Broom Supervisor 
 Andre Poulin Supervisor 
 Greg Dean Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Howard McGaffney District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Peter Amans District Engineer 
 Kayla Rinker RMS 
 Rich Gray RMS 
 Alison Mossing RMS 
 Darrin Mossing GMS 
 Several Residents 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. McGaffney called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Ms. Jones stated I have questions about item 9, allocation by unit type.  I tried to figure 

out how our fee structure came about and most of what I find is about ERUs.  Does anyone know 

what the initial offering stated, which is how they set up this fee structure?  There is a motion to 

accept the proposed budget and in that propose budget I believe you would have to change the 

methodology.  Is there any kind of vote that is going to happen or is this already decided and we 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

2 

are going to push through the new budget based on a new methodology but no one seems to 

know what that is.   

 Mr. Mossing stated it was based on equivalent residential unit factor, which is common in 

our industry for allocating capital assessments to lots based upon their lot size.  Many years ago 

they went through those calculations for water, drainage, roadway trips and they went through a 

more complicated detailed calculation, now they have kind of wrapped those all into an ERU 

factor, equivalent resident unit, which captures all of those details into one unit and they are 

assigned based upon lot size.  Generally speaking, a 50-foot lot would be 1 ERU and a factor 

below that would be a 40-foot lot at .8 ERU and the larger lots would be a factor of that. 

 Ms. Jones stated that explains the question that everyone has that is dividing us as a 

community.  If that is how it is derived and it is not because you have more and I have less or 

you use the amenity center and I don’t.  I think it is important for everyone to understand what an 

ERU is and how this methodology came about. 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated to answer the second part of your question, the methodology is not 

being changed at this moment, nor is the budget being finalized tonight.  We are going to talk 

about the budget later and make some adjustments to it tonight with a high-end number to go 

forward for our public hearing.  We have a meeting in July and in August we will adopt the 

budget. 

 Ms. Jones stated we haven’t done a study of our capital assets to know what we need to 

be reserving for future maintenance.  Do we have a baseline?  How do we know where to set our 

budget?   

 Mr. St. Pierre stated before we were an all resident board, we had no reserves.  Last year 

was the first year we added reserves.  There is going to be some capital improvements we will 

address later in the meeting.  We are still new at this and we are working on it 

 Ms. Fetner stated I want to address no. 9 as well.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated the top reflects the existing methodology, the bottom reflects the 

budget if everyone had the same ERU. 

 Ms. Fetner asked on the bottom one, are we going to have a public hearing and as a 

property owner will we be able to vote or is the vote by the five board members? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated if the board decides tonight that they would like to move forward 

with a change to the assessment methodology everyone in the community would get a letter 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

3 

describing the change and notice of a hearing date at which everyone could again come and 

provide public comment either in writing or in person, then this five-member elected board 

would vote.   

 Ms. Fetner stated let’s address the elephant in the room, David, Andre, Greg, Gail and 

Darrell, you were elected by the homeowners to be our voice and I hope you would cast your 

voice as the voice of the community, the voice of the majority.   

 Mr. Rumbers stated as I look at the variable rate, the 40,50,75 foot lots versus the 

identical rates for each one for maintenance.  We have a five-member board that will make the 

decision as to whether we change it, it seems that two members of the board are in the 75 foot lot 

category and they would be influenced by having a cheaper rate if they vote for the uniform 

assessment.  I suggest those two members not vote for that particular item and let the other three 

members of the board vote. 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated we all have an interest in what the rates are.   

 Mr. Poulin stated I live on a 75-foot lot and will recuse myself from voting.  I do support 

the flat funding.   

 Ms. Lambert stated I also have a 75-foot lot and have been here since 2018.  I will also be 

recusing myself.  I do believe it is an unfair system. 

 Mr. Broom stated I am a 50-foot lot owner, there are two pieces to it, one will not change, 

the other piece is what we are talking about potentially changing.  The 50 and 75’s would save 

and the brunt of the increase is on the 40-foot lots, of which DR Horton is the majority owner.   

 Mr. Lawson stated when we moved in we were given a cost of these fees and what we 

would pay and what we would expect to be charged annually.  Why are we having this 

discussion on no. 9 when we knew that in the first place?  Why are we trying to change 

something when the information was given to us and it was accepted and moved on at that point?   

 Mr. St. Pierre stated we have gone from a DR Horton board to a resident board.  The 

discussion tonight is if we change the methodology how it impacts everybody.   

 Mr. Lawson stated we are in a 50-foot lot and we stand to gain from this but I am not in 

favor of it at all.  I would rather pay my share and not screw that group over.  You have two 

people who recused themselves.  What is the policy on voting when you don’t have a full board 

vote? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the majority of the voting members. 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

4 

 A resident stated we all came here knowing what we were walking into and we should 

just live with it and not try to change anything.  We are a community. 

 Ms. Marshall stated no one on the board owns a 40-foot lot so no one will be harmed by 

the vote.  There are people here who will be harmed by that vote.  We signed a contract 

understanding how much we were going to pay.  It is like have a 30-year fixed rate mortgage that 

suddenly changes to an adjustable rate and we have a say about it.   

 Ms. St. Pierre stated I want to discuss the pickleball courts.  Why we have to take it off 

the calendar and go to first come first served, I don’t understand.  It is a community building, it is 

open, anybody in the community can come and play.  Why is it okay to reserve bocce courts but 

not pickleball? 

 Mr. Poulin stated it is later in the agenda, but we are going to change that and allow it to 

be listed. 

 Mr. Boswell asked what was the relationship with DR Horton? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the history is complicated.  In 2007 the district was established by 

the landowner and they essentially abandoned the project, that is why there were only six homes.  

It stayed inactive for a large number of years then I think it was in 2017 DR Horton bought the 

property and based on the statutes the landowner gets to control who is on this board until two 

things are met: six years from establishment, which had passed, and 250 registered voters.  At 

the time there were only six homes so Dr Horton controlled the board until four years ago.  The 

statute that requires that you start rotating board seats to residents that live here happens two at a 

time until a full resident board is in place.  There were five years where Horton was in charge of 

developing the property as the landowner and their representatives also served on the board.  

What they were able to do at that time was issue debt in 2018 to get additional funds to finish 

things like this amenity center and they were in a position to establish a lot of the fundamentals 

that this board is now working with to make their own.   

 Ms. Reese stated I want to see how it was implemented to use the ERU to assess the 

O&M fees.   

 Mr. Lambert stated what we are talking about now is operations and maintenance costs.  

We all get the same benefit for different costs.   



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

5 

 A resident stated everybody is a Flagler County resident, they all use the parks, but they 

all pay a different property tax.  I think item 9 should be tabled until the county and the city 

charge the same tax to everybody in the county.   

 A resident asked who made the decision to make everything equal when we came in we 

knew what we were going to pay.  I don’t think anybody should be paying for the difference to 

make it equal.  Build a park or basketball court, something for the community rather than raising 

everyone’s taxes to make it equal. 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated we had a budget workshop in April and a lot of people came in and 

the idea of changing that came out of the budget workshop.  We sent it to management, they 

came back with numbers and that is on the agenda tonight.  Nothing has been decided.   

 A resident asked when was this board formed? 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated Gail has served for four years, I replaced someone I’m going into my 

third year.  Andrew and Greg and Darrell were elected this past fall.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated there has been a board since 2007 but that was the original 

landowner who then became DR Horton a decade later.  DR Horton appointed Gail to have a 

resident voice on the board and they did the same with Bob Barnes.  DR Horton appointed a few 

before they had to, then in 2020 the first two seats were put on the general election ballot.  Going 

forward there will be alternating even years either three or two on your ballot for residents to 

vote for.   

 A resident asked how do we see the minutes of all these meetings? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated if everyone will look on the agenda you will see deerruncdd.com, 

that is the district website.  Every month the agenda package that the board has in front of them 

should be posted on this website so you can see more than just this agenda page, you can see all 

the documents that the board is going to be considering.  As to the minutes specifically you will 

have in the agenda package the draft minutes from the last meeting.  They don’t become final 

until the board approves them.  The meetings are advertised in the newspaper and they are also 

listed on the website.   

 A resident asked when was the changes to the lot size fees first talked about? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated this history is when the district issued bonds in 2018 they 

established with mail and published notice and a hearing the ERU allocations that we used for 

the bond.  Subsequent to that time the district has applied that same ERU allocation to its 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

6 

operation and maintenance budget.  What that means is that every year the district will meet and 

have a hearing on the assessments and the budget, that I believe is scheduled for August.  They 

decided in May/June this is what we think the budget is going to be and it is generally the 

maximum that they expect.  If that max causes assessments to increase from the previous year, 

everyone will get a mailed notice of what their proposed assessment would be and the hearing 

date and time.  What we are doing tonight is giving the board an opportunity to talk through this 

in public because they can’t talk to each other outside of the meeting.  The reason they have to 

talk about it tonight is because they have to determine which column they want to go down for 

their proposed budget they are approving tonight. 

 A resident asked are you talking about property taxes? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated they are on your property tax bill, but they are special assessments 

levied by the district.   

 A resident asked when did the board decided they wanted to make this change? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated as David described it came up at the budget workshop in April, but 

they have not yet made a decision.  I’m talking about the change the assessment allocation, it is 

not the amount of costs the district has, it is how do we break it apart.  We have had a lot of 

conversation about that tonight.  Another agenda item we will consider is the proposed budget 

and that is going to be the approval of all the costs, which are increasing because everything is 

more expensive now.  It is a two-pronged approach for everyone to keep in mind.  Some of the 

numbers you may have seen probably incorporated both the change to the allocation of the 

assessments and the proposed increase due to increased costs to the district.  We will do our best 

to highlight that.   

 Mr. Wishell stated the ERU is not used to allocate the operations and maintenance 

assessments for amenities; it is spread out equally.  If one part can be done equally why aren’t 

both parts done equally? 

 A resident stated I don’t think that proposed change is fair to the 40-foot lots. 

 A resident asked I don’t know how you arrived at the lot size to be the running factor on 

raising the costs?  Shouldn’t it be justified in square footage of your home versus the lot? 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated we inherited the methodology as it is and our discussion tonight is 

dealing with changing the methodology. 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

7 

 Ms. Buchanan stated every CDD we represent does it based on lot size compared to 

square footage of the home.  The logic for that is the infrastructure the CDD built, operates and 

maintains, the costs related to that are generally in line with lot development as compared to 

home size.  That is the basis of using lot sizes compared to residential size. 

 Ms. Lambert stated the other option would be to have it all equal.   

 Ms. Boyd asked are we anticipating more operating and maintenance expenses in the 

future? 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated absolutely. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I want to be clear, the owners of all the lots pay assessments 

whether they have a house on it or not.  Additional houses aren’t necessarily going to contribute 

more to the budget because they already pay towards the budget now.  But, there may be 

additional costs related to heavier usage of the amenity center or there might be more cars on the 

road that damage landscaping and irrigation so there will be costs due to growth but not 

necessarily because you are getting more houses.   

 Ms. Boyd asked do we have any other choice or do we just have the one choice?  Do you 

need more time to come up with other alternatives? 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated I don’t think this is going away any time soon, the budget is never 

going away.  We love having people participate, everybody on the board has a committee they 

work with on things such as contracts and landscaping.  This is the only choice we have right 

now, but we will always explore other avenues as we move forward.  

 Ms. Braun stated on item 12, discussion of amenity room rentals, every community I 

have lived in we all had the opportunity as a member of the community to have a birthday party 

or anniversary party in our clubhouse because we feel that we own this clubhouse.  I heard 

rumors that we are shutting that down and we will not be able to do this anymore.  If that is the 

case, I think that is wrong.  We can eliminate outsiders coming in but for us who own this 

property we should be able to have a birthday party and invite friends and relatives.   

 Mr. St. Pierre stated we suspended the rentals for 90 days so we could look into it with 

the staff.  They are going to have recommendations about that tonight.  We had a lot of issues 

with rentals on holidays and our residents were not able to use the facilities.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Amenity Suspension Privileges 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

8 

 Mr. McGaffney stated you were notified of an incident that spanned back to April.  The 

suspension is still active, I have notified the resident and his wife that the suspension of 

privileges still stands until the board can get together.  Unfortunately, as a result of the incident, a 

court case has been filed, it is still ongoing and my recommendation based on discussions with 

staff is continue the suspension.  The other members of the house can still use the amenity 

facilities but the one individual should still be suspended until that case has worked its way 

through.  If you want to do more than that you can talk about that and Katie can guide you 

through any legal questions.   

 Mr. St. Pierre stated I was witness to a few instances at the amenity center the last couple 

weeks and I’m concerned about people’s behavior when approaching our staff.  Our staff is paid 

to be here and the amenity rules are the law of the land, the staff are the final say as far as I’m 

concerned.  I witnessed very poor behavior from adults showing disrespect to our staff.  That 

can’t happen anymore.  I’m going to recommend to Alison that we start formalizing a policy that 

if we get into a situation we start losing our privileges.  I recommend we start taking action 

against people who don’t want to follow our rules.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dean seconded by Mr. Poulin with all in favor 
the suspension will stand until the case works its way through the 
court system at which time it will be addressed by the board. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Audit Committee Ranking 
of Proposals for Fiscal Year 2023 Audit 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Broom with all in 
favor the recommendation of the audit committee of Berger 
Toombs being ranked no. one was accepted. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Aquatics Management 
Proposals 

 Mr. Gray outlined the services in the proposals for lake management services from the 

different vendors. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dean seconded by Mr. Broom with all in 
favor the proposal from JJ Aquatics in the amount of $2,0893 was 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

9 

approved and district counsel was authorized to prepare the 
agreement for this scope of services. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Dean with all in 
favor staff was authorized to terminate the agreement with Applied 
Aquatics in accordance with the terms of the agreement upon the 
successful negotiation with JJ Aquatics. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Internet and 
Phone Services 

 Mr. Broom stated I had to adjust some of these figures.  Looking at switching from 

AT&T and Direct TV and moving to Spectrum for telephone, internet and TV.  Currently we are 

paying close to $385 per month with an internet speed of 120 mg and the quote from Spectrum 

with 635 mg, the wireless internet backup phone and TV with 1 HD box would be $191.15 per 

month for the first year.  That will save us roughly $114.45 per month.  There is $20 extra per 

line that still brings year one at $271.15.  Roughly $1,373 savings per year.  Year two that will 

go to $281.15 which still saves us $94.30 per month or $1,131.72 per year.  I propose we switch 

to Spectrum and there will be no need to increase the budget for the phone and internet at the 

amenity center. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Broom seconded by Mr. Poulin with all in 
favor staff was authorized to terminate services with AT&T/Direct 
TV and to switch to Spectrum for phone, internet and TV at the 
amenity center. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Yellowstone Proposals 

A. Phase 4 Addendum 

 This item tabled. 

 

B. Amenity Center Mulch 

 This item tabled. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Operations and Maintenance 
Assessment Allocation by Unit type 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

10 

 Mr. McGaffney stated in your agenda is a comparison of what the current budget would 

look like as presented.  The top three tables represented what it would look like if we went with 

the current ERU, status quo; the far right table that says combined and you can see the increases 

by the units.  

 The board asked at the workshop to look at changing to an equalized 1 ERU for the 

admin, O&M and reserves as well as the amenities and the totals are in the bottom right hand 

corner table.  

 Ms. Buchanan stated to help everyone follow along the two numbers you are going to 

compare, the column heading is, per units gross.  You would look for the lot size you are 

interested in and track it along to the column that says, per unit gross and do that at the top of the 

chart and at the bottom of the chart and that is how you see the difference between the two 

assessment allocations.   

 Mr. McGaffney stated those are the gross, there is an opportunity if you pay your tax bill 

in a timely fashion you could receive up to a 4% discount.  The county charges a 2% collection 

fee, that is why it is grossed up 6%. 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated I asked a couple times about the golf course and commercial lots.  

Somebody was supposed to get back to me on how we increase reserve contributions to us. 

 Mr. McGaffney stated, currently the contribution of the golf course is based off the cost 

share methodology of the cost share agreement and that revenue is included in there, for the 

commercial and golf the assessment is based off the ERU factors. 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated I asked about the contract on that, how we can change their 

assessments.  Somebody was supposed to get back to me on that. 

 Mr. McGaffney stated I did look into that and I’m working with the engineer because 

there are new ponds coming over from Phase 4 or 5 that might impact the golf course as well.  

From the current review of the agreement there is nothing more that can be changed from it 

unless they have an impact on the cost share part of it, unless they pick up more pond frontage on 

their site.  The agreement is sound, there is nothing I can change out of it.   

 Mr. St. Pierre asked Katie, legal opinion?   

 Ms. Buchanan stated the agreement has been negotiated and signed.  We could also 

propose an amendment to it, but the golf course may not agree to it and then our only ability to 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

11 

try to say, this agreement shouldn’t stand is a more data driven analysis that shows that for some 

reason the golf course uses the stormwater system more intensely than they are paying for.   

   

 Mr. Poulin stated everyone who reached out to us by email, text and by phone, thank you 

for the input.  There were a lot of comments and different ways that people thought this was 

being built.  I will share three things with you.  Someone quoted that everyone is assessed 

property tax based on square footage and value of their home and that is how the CDD 

assessment are.  There was a highlighted email that I was sent that talks about dimensions and 

road frontage.  There are three frontages, 40-feet, 50-feet and 75-feet.  All that talks about is your 

road frontage and different areas of the community.  It has nothing to do with our lot size, 

nothing to do with how deep or wide your lot is, it doesn’t talk about how big your house is.  The 

property tax is based on a lot of different things such as the size of your house, the value and 

things like that.  In the community the lots are all different, some bigger, some smaller, some 

deeper, some on angles.  The CDD assessment is based on the street frontage.  People in the 40-

footlots will take a hit if we change it.  There are 444 homes to be built that are 40-foot lots and 

now there are about 130+ that have been sold and occupied.  To get fairness into the community 

where everybody pays the same, we are asking you to pay another $111 per year.  Somebody did 

a calculation and it is 30¢ a day.  You are taking a beating this year with mailbox issues, pond 

issues, drainage issues and now we are asking to possibly spend more money and I’m sorry 

about that.  This whole system was designed by DR Horton, it wasn’t designed by this board, 

numerous times at the board meeting DR Horton was asked to talk about it and they didn’t want 

to do it because it helped them out, it helped sell the bigger lots and move the pricing up.  I’m 

going to recuse myself, I think it is only fair, I do have something to gain financially and I’m 

here to represent all of you, not just a small neighborhood.  I encourage the three board members 

who are left to make a motion and pass this so we can have a public hearing and hear more from 

the residents as to how it may or may not affect them.   

 Mr. St. Pierre asked Katie, will we only have a public hearing if we pass this? 

 Ms. Buchanan stated you will have a public hearing on your budget, which will include 

any increased costs you will have.  You will have a public hearing on your assessments, which 

we levy operation and maintenance assessments every year and if you choose to change your 

methodology you would have a third public hearing.   



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

12 

 Ms. Lambert stated I said at the beginning that I will recuse myself, but I would like to 

second what Andre said.   

 Mr. Dean stated so that everyone understands the magnitude of everything.  The 

development is designed for 444 40-foot lots, 338 50-foot lots and 61 75-foot lots.  Actual 

residents at this time 40-foot lots is 143, 368 50-foot lots and 61 70-fot lot owners for a total of 

572 lots out of 843 total.  The remainder, roughly 300 lots, DR Horton owns and they pay as a 

40-foot lot.  If we keep everything the same the numbers are as is.  If we change the 

methodology then the difference would be the 40-foot lots $112 more than what was stated 

earlier, 50-foot lots would be $61 less and 75-foot lots would be $488 less.  There is a lot of 

misinformation going around about it, so those are the numbers we are looking at.  I could 

possibly make an argument for either side.  We are looking at the piece of the puzzle that has to 

do with what you can enjoy out of the community, the pool, amenity center and taking care of 

the roads and common areas.  The other piece of your CDD fees is the bond repayment and that 

is not going to change.   

 Mr. Broom stated like Greg I can make a case either way.  The $112 is a lot to some folks 

and I think this is something we should look at doing but I’m wondering, is now the time to look 

at it.  Should we be getting our budget in line that we inherited, rein stuff in to get a better idea of 

our budget before we start moving stuff around.   

 Mr. McGaffney stated if you did nothing and kept the ERUs the same I don’t think there 

is a motion.  We are going to make that motion when we review the budget and assessments.  If 

you are going to change it now is the time to do that and give direction to staff to begin that work 

and I believe there will be some additional costs from the legal side and our side to prepare that 

methodology so it can be ready for the August public hearing.   

 After the discussion a motion was not made, and Mr. St. Pierre stated there is no motion 

so the matter is not moving forward.   

 

 The board took a short break after which the meeting was reconvened. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-06 
Approving the Proposed Budget and Setting 
a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

13 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the board has already had a budget workshop where they sat down, 

reviewed the numbers and came up with what they believe to be a proposed budget.  That budget 

is in the agenda package and copies of it were distributed to some of you.  The board is going to 

go through that proposed budget and decide whether they want to make any modification and 

right now they can increase it, decrease it, allocate money between line items.  Once this meeting 

is closed the proposed budget serves as a cap at a maximum amount.  That is a maximum both to 

the assessment level that will be levied against individual homes and the maximum amount as to 

the expenses that the district is going to spend.  Once that proposed budget is finalized if it 

results in an increase in assessments and only if it results in an increase in assessments then a 

letter will be mailed to every person who lives in the community or owns a lot in the community 

explaining your annual change.  It will say our assessment last year was X and your assessment 

this year is going to be Y.  It will also identify what unit type you have and if you have a 

question you can see that on the notice and it will include your ERU allocation.  We talked about 

that a lot and that way you can go through and see all if this information on the notice.  Most 

importantly, it will notify you of the date, time and location at which time the board will adopt its 

final budget and levy its annual O&M assessments.  Unlike your debt, the board considered 

O&M assessments every year so we cannot ever assume that the O&M assessment is going to 

stay the same, it will likely change just because costs are increasing, the level of service you 

want may change, but that is why you will get an annual notice if your assessment increases.  

When the board comes back in August there will be the hearing, you will have an opportunity to 

provide comment on the assessments that will be levied against your property.  The budget, 

whether that be individual line items in the budget, the totality of the budget, whatever you 

would like you can make those comments at the public hearing in August.  After the board has 

received your comments in August they will adopt a resolution which finalizes the budget and 

that will start their fiscal year for October 1.  That is the budget year, October 1 through 

September 30.   

 Mr. McGaffney stated the board and probably most everyone here has a copy of the 

summary of impacted items on the budget and things that are going to change and those are the 

things you should talk about and focus on unless you have other items you want to discuss.  I 

have given descriptions of those changes; this is not the first time the board has seen it.  In the 

best interest of your time, I probably won’t go over each of these individual items but generally 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

14 

speaking the capital reserve contribution of $100,000 is a big impact to the budget as well as the 

landscaping, which we previously talked about and I factored that in as well as an additional 

$6,000 in pond maintenance for additional ponds for Phases 4 and 5 when they come on.  That is 

the aquatic side, not the landscape side.  Those are the main big impacts to the budget.  

Obviously, you can see there is more than that, that go up or down.  The changes for contracts 

are built into the summary as well.  I will answer any questions you may have. 

 During the discussion of reducing the budget line items, the following action was taken 

by the board. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Dean seconded by Mr. St. Pierre with three in 
favor the Ms. Lambert and Mr. Poulin opposed staff was authorized 
to remove the pump and water feature at SR 100. 

 

 The board discussed certain line items that resulted in the following:  Under maintenance: 

reduce water and sewer to $16,000, landscape maintenance $185,400, landscape contingency 

$3,000, tree pruning $4,500, lake maintenance and repairs $24,476, maintenance contingency 0.  

Amenity center: cable/internet & telephone services $6,000, amenity electric $16,000, amenity 

water and sewer $23,000, holiday décor $2,000, create one-time capital project fund of 

approximately $190,000 to take care of the irrigation system.   

 The changes outlined results in a 28% increase for the 40-foot lots, $31% for the 50-foot 

lots and 34% increase for the 75-foot lot, 47% for commercial and 47% for golf course or: an 

increase for the 40-foot lots $257.54, for the 50-foot lots $318.79 and 75-foot lots $469.62, 

commercial would increase of $228.52 and golf course would have an increase of $772.39.  

These are the increases over fiscal year 2023. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the commercial and golf course don’t pay for amenities. 

 Mr. McGaffney stated they have their own irrigation system and have zero access to the 

amenities.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Poulin with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-06 approving the proposed fiscal year 2024 
budget, declaring special assessments to fund the proposed budget 
pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, F.S setting the public 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

15 

hearing, for August 26, 2023, addressing publication, addressing 
severability and providing an effective date was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-07 Setting 
a Public Hearing Date to Adopt Revised 
Rules of Procedure 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Poulin with all in 
favor Resolution 2023-07 setting the public hearing for August 23, 
2023 was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Amenity Center Room Rentals 

 Mr. Dean stated we had a group that has been meeting since the first of the year to talk 

about the amenity center, the usage and what we are doing here and how busy it is.   

 Alison’s group takes care of the amenity center and they helped us come up with these 

guidelines and changes we are going to talk about. 

 Some of the civic groups that use the amenity center has been an issue.  Currently the 

Rotary and girl scouts use the amenity center and we recommend that no more civic groups be 

allowed to use the facility; one group doesn’t live here and it has been an issue and we don’t 

want that problem.  We will give them notice that after June 30th they will no longer be able to 

use the amenity center.   

 Ms. Buchanan asked could they use it without a reservation? 

 Mr. Dean responded no.  There was a lot of discussion about the pickleball group, how 

they work, how they do things, there are three groups that use it regularly and a lot of people just 

come up and use it.  It is well organized.  One recommendation was to no more reserving the 

pickleball courts, but we would like to allow the pickleball groups be able to put their schedule 

on Kayla’s monthly schedule.  We want to keep that going and have that stay.  There were a lot 

of concern about the pickleball courts being used by non-residents and many times we talked 

with them and it is not a problem.  There were non-residents with residents and the ratio was 

never over the guest limit.   

 No smoking right now is only in the building and pool area, the fenced in area.  We 

recommend that everywhere on the property tobacco products, including vape not be allowed.   



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

16 

 One of the biggest issues was reservations at the amenity center.  This building is very 

busy, all the groups are residents and the reservations for birthday parties, etc. have become a 

major issue.  They don’t clean up well, people have made reservations for other groups and all 

the problems we have been having along with the fact that the building is so busy, the 

reservations would be a challenge to do.  We recommend that the entire reservation policy be 

taken out of the amenity system.  There was a lot of discussion, we took a lot of suggestions 

from the group that runs the amenity center and that is one of the things we recommend.   

 Lastly, to help the staff we recommend that the group that has been meeting to do these 

changes at their monthly meetings that the interest to schedule a resident’s group room 

reservation shall be completed by the room reservation that they have and shall be reviewed by 

the amenity activities group during their monthly meeting for review and approval.  Something 

to help Alison and her staff out to make sure the rooms are being rented properly.   

 We looked at all the groups that are presently here and asked them to do a sign-up sheet, 

the vast majority of them are residents.  You can have a guest with you, that was not a problem.  

There was one exercise class we did not sign up. 

 Ms. Mossing stated it was a class that was regularly canceled and there was not a lot of 

participation.  She didn’t post a Saturday class and the feedback from residents was that they 

wanted a Saturday class, so we are going to work with the other instructor to provide a Saturday 

class.   

 A resident asked how is this going to be communicated so that we don’t have chaos about 

the change in policies? 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated we will have Alison coordinate with Kayla an email blast.   

 A resident asked does the instructor for zumba and yoga charge people who attend? 

 Ms. Mossing stated yes. 

 A resident asked does the instructor pay to rent the room? 

 Ms. Mossing stated not currently. 

 Mr. Dean stated we talked about that a little bit, but we wanted to at least get some things 

done.  That is on our next meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Dean with all in 
favor the amenity policy changes were approved. 

 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

17 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS District Management Letter to SJRWMD – 
Phase 5 Future Ownership & Maintenance 

 Informational only. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pickleball Play on Community 
Calendar 

 This item taken earlier in the meeting. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the legislature passed a bill requiring supervisors after January 1, 

2024 to have four hours of ethics training.   

 

B. Engineer – Annual Engineer’s Report 

 Mr. Armans stated I handed out a report on what we have been working on.  We have 

been extremely busy for this district over the last two months.   

 I want to update the board on the St. Johns River Water Management District compliance 

coordination.  We did start talking again with the water management district, they assigned a 

new person to manage the case.  We are bringing them up to speed, and they requested a field 

meeting to visit each of the sites to make a final determination.  Our meeting is scheduled for the 

23rd, we are going to have our environmental scientist, myself and the St. Johns representative 

visit all the sites to make a final determination.   

 Everything else on the memo is for your reference so you can see what we have been 

working on.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Dean with all in 
favor work authorization 2023-1 from Dewberry Engineers, Inc. to 
provide the annual engineer’s report in an amount not to exceed 
$4,500 was approved. 

 

 C. District Manager 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

D. Operations Manager - Report 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

18 

 Mr. Gray updated the board on the irrigation, the pump has been received and it will be 

installed sometime after the 16th.  He reassured me that he will get back to me with a specific 

date.  There were a few issues at the pool, Kayla and I were able to correct those issues, we had a 

new inspection from the health department and there were no violations.  I have been working 

with Jerry as well as Mr. Dean; I’m trying to figure out the flow issue with the pool.  I have done 

everything I can to figure out the flow rate and it is either the sand in the sand filtration system 

probably needs to be changed or the pump is going out.  That runs about 5-7 years on that 

filtration system and it is coming up on that process now.  After everything I have done, those 

are the only two things it could be.  I was told it would be between $3,000 and $5,000 to replace 

all the sand in the sand filtration system, however that would be another 5-7 years before it 

would have to be done again.  Changing the sand is something that can’t be avoided if you want 

to keep the pool open because if the flow rate drops down too far the health department will shut 

it down until it is back up to code.   

 Mr. St. Clair stated as far as the sand you can get with Mr. Dean about that and he can 

bring it to us at the next meeting. 

 Mr. Gray stated all the palm trees on the pool deck have been pruned and the fronds were 

removed.  I noticed today there was some staining in the parking lot due to the palm trimming.  I 

contacted Yellowstone and they are going to remove the stains from the parking lot free of 

charge.  The dead shrubs on Grand Reserve Way by the lift station are being replaced next week.  

I had two 18-inch box drains installed on the backside of the bocce ball court and tennis court to 

help with the erosion issue.  One of the district engineer’s will be onsite tomorrow to inspect all 

the stormwater systems. 

 

E. Amenity Manager - Report 

 Ms. Rinker gave an overview of the amenity manager’s report, copy of which was 

included in the agenda package.   

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests 

 Additional items: have panic button system installed at the amenity, Mr. Dean will work 

on ideas to improve community communications, work with field manager on pool pump/filter 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

19 

issues, update on park pond, Phase 4 Yellowstone proposal breakout cost on trimming and 

ensure it does not include the backside of ponds. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments 

 Additional comments:  does irrigation system repair go out to bid, lack of maintenance on 

system, number of houses in new section, description of the phases, ownership of streets, review 

of water bills, repair of barbeque, possibly replace mulch with stone, ownership and location of 

cluster mailboxes.   

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of the Minutes of the March 22, 2023 Meeting and April 27, 2023 

Workshop 

B. Acceptance of the Minutes of the March 22, 2023 Audit Committee Meeting 

C. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses 

for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 

D. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

E. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Broom with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 07/21623 at 6:00 
p.m. at the Island Club 

 Mr. St. Pierre stated the next meeting will be held July 21, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Broom seconded by Mr. Poulin with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:11 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

20 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 

DEER RUN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The Deer Run Community Development District audit committee met Wednesday, June 

7, 2023 at 6:02 p.m. at the Island Club, 501 Grand Reserve Drive, Bunnell, Florida. 

 
 Present were: 
 
 David St. Pierre 
 Gail Lambert 
 Darrell Broom 
 Andre Poulin 
 Greg Dean 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Howard McGaffney 
 Katie Buchanan 
 Peter Amans 
 Kayla Rinker 
 Alison Mossing 
 Darrin Mossing 
 Several Residents 
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. McGaffney called the audit committee meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. and called the 

roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Review and Ranking of Audit Proposals 

 Mr. McGaffney stated we had one proposal from Berger Toombs in response to the RFP 

for audit services.  They are very qualified and do a number of districts for us.  We likely 

received one response because you can see by the proposal at $3,3075 for both 2023 and 3024 

that auditors are very busy and they didn’t respond.   

 I put out a recommended ranking and by default they are ranked no. 1, giving them the 

full 100 points. 

 



June 7, 2023 Deer Run CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Poulin seconded by Mr. Dean with all in favor 
Berger Toombs was ranked no. 1. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

 There being none,  

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Pierre seconded by Mr. Poulin with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 6:05 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
May	31,	2023



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8-9

10

11 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2008

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Capital	Reserve	Fund

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2018



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
May	31,	2023

	 General	 Capital	Reserve Debt	Service	 Capital	Projects Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 509,728$																 9,007$																				 -$																								 -$																								 518,735$																

Investments:
Series	2008
Prepayment -$																								 -$																								 0$																												 -$																								 0$																													
Construction -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 0$																												 0$																													

Series	2018
Reserve -$																								 -$																								 406,283$																 -$																								 406,283$																
Revenue -$																								 -$																								 271,779$																 -$																								 271,779$																
Interest -$																								 -$																								 6,953$																				 -$																								 6,953$																					
Prepayment -$																								 -$																								 936$																							 -$																								 936$																								
Sinking	Fund -$																								 -$																								 344$																							 -$																								 344$																								
Construction -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 22,620$																		 22,620$																			

Due	from	General	Fund -$																								 -$																								 79,080$																		 -$																								 79,080$																			
Due	from	Other -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																									

Total	Assets 509,728$															 9,007$																				 765,375$															 22,620$																	 1,306,730$												

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 25,485$																		 16,875$																		 -$																								 -$																								 42,360$																			
Due	to	Debt	Service 79,080$																		 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 79,080$																			

Total	Liabilites 104,565$															 16,875$																	 -$																								 -$																								 121,440$																

Fund	Balance: 	
Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	2008 -$																								 -$																								 0$																												 -$																								 0$																													
Debt	Service	-	Series	2018 -$																								 -$																								 765,375$																 -$																								 765,375$																
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2008 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 0$																												 0$																													
Capital	Projects	-	Series	2018 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 22,620$																		 22,620$																			

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserves -$																								 (7,868)$																			 -$																								 -$																								 (7,868)$																			

Unassigned 405,163$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 405,163$																

Total	Fund	Balances 405,163$															 (7,868)$																		 765,375$															 22,620$																	 1,185,290$												

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 509,728$																 9,007$																				 765,375$																 22,620$																		 1,306,730$													

1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/23 Thru	05/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 534,612$														 534,612$														 530,767$														 (3,845)$																							
Assessments	-	Direct 264,583$														 264,566$														 264,566$														 -$																															
Golf	Course	Lake	Maintenance	Contribution 4,800$																				 2,010$																				 2,010$																				 -$																															
Rental	Income -$																									 -$																									 1,535$																				 1,535$																									
Miscellaneous	Income -$																									 -$																									 20,671$																	 20,671$																						

Total		Revenues 803,995$														 801,188$														 819,550$														 18,362$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 4,200$																				 4,200$																				 5,000$																				 (800)$																											
FICA	Expense 321$																								 321$																								 383$																								 (61)$																														
Engineering 12,000$																	 12,000$																	 13,243$																	 (1,243)$																							
Dissemination 2,500$																				 1,667$																				 1,767$																				 (100)$																											
Attorney 20,000$																	 13,333$																	 17,956$																	 (4,623)$																							
Annual	Audit 4,000$																				 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					
Trustee	Fees 3,500$																				 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					
Arbitrage 450$																								 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					
Assessment	Roll	Services 2,500$																				 2,500$																				 2,500$																				 -$																																					
Management	Fees 34,421$																	 22,947$																	 22,947$																	 (0)$																																	
Information	Technology 1,095$																				 730$																								 730$																								 -$																																					
Website	Maintance 655$																								 437$																								 437$																								 0$																																			
Telephone 100$																								 67$																											 180$																								 (113)$																											
Postage 600$																								 400$																								 556$																								 (156)$																											
Insurance 7,858$																				 7,858$																				 7,040$																				 818$																													
Printing	&	Binding 800$																								 533$																								 524$																								 9$																																			
Travel	Per	Diem 250$																								 167$																								 -$																															 167$																													
Legal	Advertising 1,330$																				 887$																								 (271)$																						 1,158$																									
Other	Current	Charges 2,500$																				 1,667$																				 1,010$																				 657$																													
Office	Supplies 100$																								 67$																											 6$																														 61$																																
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																								 175$																								 175$																								 -$																																					

Total	General	&	Administrative 99,355$																	 69,955$																	 74,182$																	 (4,227)$																							

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Field	Management 33,418$																	 22,279$																	 22,279$																	 0$																																			
Electric 85,048$																	 56,699$																	 60,221$																	 (3,523)$																							
Water	&	Sewer 12,500$																	 8,333$																				 12,972$																	 (4,638)$																							
Landscape	Maintenance 141,900$														 94,600$																	 89,864$																	 4,736$																									
Landscape	Contingency 6,000$																				 4,000$																				 13,474$																	 (9,474)$																							
Lake	Maintenance 30,000$																	 20,000$																	 18,553$																	 1,447$																									
Water	Feature	Maintenance 8,000$																				 5,333$																				 -$																															 5,333$																									
Irrigation	Repairs 20,400$																	 20,400$																	 26,696$																	 (6,296)$																							
Contingency 3,000$																				 3,000$																				 5,875$																				 (2,875)$																							

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 340,266$														 234,644$														 249,934$														 (15,290)$																				

Deer	Run

2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/23 Thru	05/31/23 Variance

Deer	Run

Amenity	Expenditures
Amenities	Management 86,625$																	 57,750$																	 47,995$																	 9,755$																									
Property	Insurance 41,946$																	 41,946$																	 39,011$																	 2,935$																									
Pool	Maintenance 11,220$																	 7,480$																				 8,500$																				 (1,020)$																							
Pool	Chemicals 10,560$																	 10,560$																	 10,641$																	 (81)$																														
Janitorial	Services 14,032$																	 9,355$																				 10,500$																	 (1,145)$																							
Pest	Control 1,100$																				 733$																								 566$																								 168$																													
Facilities	Maintenance 25,000$																	 16,667$																	 11,019$																	 5,648$																									
Cable,	Internet	&	Telephone	Services 6,600$																				 4,400$																				 3,311$																				 1,089$																									
Electric	-	Amenities 18,000$																	 12,000$																	 9,392$																				 2,608$																									
Water	&	Sewer	-	Amenities 30,000$																	 20,000$																	 13,955$																	 6,045$																									
Gas	Service 950$																								 633$																								 440$																								 193$																													
Security	Monitoring 1,500$																				 1,000$																				 782$																								 219$																													
Access	Cards 500$																								 500$																								 619$																								 (119)$																											
Operating	Supplies 3,000$																				 2,000$																				 1,125$																				 875$																													
Amenity	Repairs	&	Maintenance 18,800$																	 12,533$																	 10,391$																	 2,142$																									
Pool	Repairs	&	Maintenance 15,000$																	 10,000$																	 6,933$																				 3,067$																									
Special	Events 13,000$																	 8,667$																				 7,578$																				 1,089$																									
Holiday	Décor 4,000$																				 2,667$																				 326$																								 2,341$																									
Fitness	Center	Repairs	&	Maintenance 500$																								 333$																								 726$																								 (393)$																											
Office	Supplies 1,000$																				 667$																								 463$																								 204$																													
Elevator	Maintenance 2,000$																				 1,333$																				 200$																								 1,133$																									
Contingency 9,041$																				 6,027$																				 325$																								 5,702$																									

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 314,374$														 227,251$														 184,797$														 42,454$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 654,640$														 461,895$														 434,732$														 27,164$																						

Total	Expenditures 753,995$														 531,850$														 508,914$														 22,937$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 50,000$																	 310,636$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	(Out) (50,000)$															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																																					
Transfer	In -$																															 -$																															 624$																								 624$																													

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (50,000)$															 -$																															 624$																								 624$																													

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (0)$																												 311,260$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 93,902$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending (0)$																												 405,163$														

3



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/23 Thru	05/31/23 Variance

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 1,000$																				 1,000$																			 16,875$																	 (15,875)$															

Total	Expenditures 1,000$																				 1,000$																			 16,875$																	 (15,875)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,000)$																		 (16,875)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 50,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 50,000$																	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 49,000$																	 (16,875)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 9,007$																				 9,007$																				

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 58,007$																	 (7,868)$																		

4



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2008

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/23 Thru	05/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 7$																														 7$																														

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 7$																														 7$																														

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Principal	-	5/1 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															
Interest	-	5/1 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 7$																														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 (625)$																						 (625)$																						

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 (625)$																						 (625)$																						

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (618)$																						

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 618$																								
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 0$																														

5



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/23 Thru	05/31/23 Variance

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 362,943$														 362,943$														 363,770$														 828$																								
Assessments	-	Direct 289,520$														 289,520$														 289,520$														 -$																															
Prepayments	 -$																															 -$																															 7,019$																				 7,019$																				
Interest 100$																								 100$																								 18,334$																	 18,234$																	

Total		Revenues 652,563$														 652,563$														 678,643$														 26,081$																	

Expenditures:

Interest	-	11/1 226,468$														 226,468$														 226,060$														 408$																								
Special	Call	-	11/1 100,000$														 100,000$														 65,000$																	 35,000$																	
Principal	-	5/1 205,000$														 205,000$														 200,000$														 5,000$																				
Interest	-	5/1 226,468$														 226,468$														 224,565$														 1,903$																				

Total	Expenditures 757,935$														 757,935$														 715,625$														 42,310$																	

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (105,373)$												 (36,982)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 385,336$														 802,357$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 279,964$														 765,375$														

6



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District
Capital	Projects	Fund	Series	2018

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	May	31,	2023

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	05/31/23 Thru	05/31/23 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																															 -$																															 523$																								 523$																								

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 523$																								 523$																								

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 523$																								

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 22,097$																	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 22,620$																	

7



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Assessments	-	Tax	Roll -$																								 58,136$																 443,189$													 15,282$																 4,385$																			 2,725$																			 5,358$																			 1,693$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 530,767$													
Assessments	-	Direct 66,141$																 -$																								 66,141$																 -$																								 66,141$																 -$																								 -$																								 66,141$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 264,566$													
Golf	Course	Lake	Maintenance	Contribution -$																								 -$																								 1,005$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,005$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 2,010$																			
Rental	Income -$																								 500$																							 200$																							 310$																							 -$																								 300$																							 -$																								 225$																							 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 1,535$																			
Miscellaneous	Income -$																								 -$																								 30$																										 50$																										 -$																								 20,591$																 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 20,671$																

Total		Revenues -$																								 500$																							 1,235$																			 360$																							 -$																								 20,891$																 -$																								 1,230$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 819,550$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees -$																														 1,000$																			 800$																							 800$																							 800$																							 -$																														 800$																							 800$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,000$																			
FICA	Expense -$																														 77$																										 61$																										 61$																										 61$																										 -$																														 61$																										 61$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 383$																							
Engineering -$																														 185$																							 555$																							 740$																							 2,775$																			 4,163$																			 1,803$																			 3,023$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 13,243$																
Dissemination 208$																							 208$																							 208$																							 208$																							 208$																							 208$																							 208$																							 308$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,767$																			
Attorney 489$																							 2,639$																			 630$																							 2,959$																			 3,791$																			 2,770$																			 2,727$																			 1,953$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 17,956$																
Annual	Audit -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Trustee	Fees -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Arbitrage -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Assessment	Roll	Services 2,500$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 2,500$																			
Management	Fees 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 2,868$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 22,947$																
Information	Technology 91$																										 91$																										 91$																										 91$																										 91$																										 91$																										 91$																										 91$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 730$																							
Website	Maintance 55$																										 55$																										 55$																										 55$																										 55$																										 55$																										 55$																										 55$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 437$																							
Telephone -$																														 36$																										 -$																														 -$																														 35$																										 58$																										 -$																														 52$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 180$																							
Postage 54$																										 5$																													 88$																										 50$																										 67$																										 38$																										 60$																										 193$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 556$																							
Insurance 7,040$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 7,040$																			
Printing	&	Binding -$																														 2$																													 -$																														 56$																										 9$																													 156$																							 -$																														 301$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 524$																							
Travel	Per	Diem -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Legal	Advertising -$																														 25$																										 (480)$																					 25$																										 26$																										 48$																										 57$																										 28$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (271)$																					
Other	Current	Charges 130$																							 388$																							 165$																							 60$																										 8$																													 115$																							 56$																										 87$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,010$																			
Office	Supplies 1$																													 -$																														 1$																													 1$																													 1$																													 1$																													 1$																													 1$																													 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 6$																													
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 175$																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 13,611$																 7,579$																			 5,043$																			 7,974$																			 10,796$																 10,571$																 8,787$																			 9,821$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 74,182$																

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Field	Management 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 2,785$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 22,279$																
Electric 7,111$																			 7,488$																			 7,370$																			 7,339$																			 7,774$																			 7,641$																			 7,923$																			 7,575$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 60,221$																
Water	&	Sewer 826$																							 1,322$																			 986$																							 2,978$																			 4,995$																			 311$																							 635$																							 919$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 12,972$																
Landscape	Maintenance 11,493$																 10,381$																 10,381$																 10,381$																 10,320$																 10,320$																 10,320$																 16,270$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 89,864$																
Landscape	Contingency 1,201$																			 573$																							 -$																														 -$																														 1,733$																			 -$																														 -$																														 9,967$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 13,474$																
Lake	Maintenance 2,345$																			 2,090$																			 2,345$																			 2,345$																			 2,357$																			 2,357$																			 2,357$																			 2,357$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 18,553$																
Water	Feature	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Irrigation	Repairs -$																														 2,262$																			 -$																														 405$																							 5,376$																			 18,113$																 540$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 26,696$																
Contingency -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,875$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 5,875$																			

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 25,760$																 26,901$																 23,868$																 26,233$																 35,339$																 47,401$																 24,559$																 39,872$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 249,934$													

Month	to	Month

8



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month	to	Month

Amenity	Expenditures
Amenities	Management 988$																							 6,762$																			 6,674$																			 6,187$																			 6,112$																			 6,935$																			 7,231$																			 7,107$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 47,995$																
Property	Insurance 39,011$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 39,011$																
Pool	Maintenance 1,325$																			 1,125$																			 925$																							 925$																							 925$																							 925$																							 975$																							 1,375$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 8,500$																			
Pool	Chemicals 862$																							 896$																							 862$																							 1,364$																			 1,764$																			 1,764$																			 1,764$																			 1,364$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 10,641$																
Janitorial	Services 1,500$																			 1,200$																			 1,200$																			 1,500$																			 1,200$																			 1,200$																			 1,200$																			 1,500$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 10,500$																
Pest	Control 80$																										 80$																										 80$																										 80$																										 86$																										 80$																										 -$																														 80$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 566$																							
Facilities	Maintenance 1,360$																			 879$																							 944$																							 970$																							 969$																							 1,607$																			 933$																							 3,356$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 11,019$																
Cable,	Internet	&	Telephone	Services 779$																							 418$																							 563$																							 376$																							 376$																							 -$																														 385$																							 415$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 3,311$																			
Electric	-	Amenities 1,129$																			 1,129$																			 1,204$																			 1,397$																			 1,275$																			 1,217$																			 1,050$																			 990$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 9,392$																			
Water	&	Sewer	-	Amenities 1,186$																			 1,010$																			 1,891$																			 1,850$																			 2,140$																			 2,342$																			 1,861$																			 1,676$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 13,955$																
Gas	Service 50$																										 61$																										 47$																										 54$																										 57$																										 42$																										 52$																										 78$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 440$																							
Security	Monitoring -$																														 -$																														 592$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 190$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 782$																							
Access	Cards -$																														 619$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 619$																							
Operating	Supplies -$																														 -$																														 632$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 493$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 1,125$																			
Amenity	Repairs	&	Maintenance 1,915$																			 1,721$																			 1,873$																			 770$																							 1,408$																			 1,431$																			 1,273$																			 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 10,391$																
Pool	Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 6,855$																			 -$																														 79$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 6,933$																			
Special	Events 221$																							 763$																							 1,427$																			 1,811$																			 419$																							 -$																														 2,421$																			 514$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 7,578$																			
Holiday	Décor -$																														 -$																														 308$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 17$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 326$																							
Fitness	Center	Repairs	&	Maintenance -$																														 100$																							 -$																														 410$																							 -$																														 175$																							 -$																														 41$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 726$																							
Office	Supplies -$																														 228$																							 96$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 138$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 463$																							
Elevator	Maintenance -$																														 125$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 75$																										 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 200$																							
Contingency -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 325$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 325$																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 50,407$																 17,117$																 19,317$																 17,694$																 16,730$																 24,573$																 19,545$																 19,415$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 184,797$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 76,167$																 44,018$																 43,185$																 43,927$																 52,069$																 71,974$																 44,105$																 59,287$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 434,732$													

Total	Expenditures 89,778$																 51,597$																 48,228$																 51,901$																 62,865$																 82,546$																 52,891$																 69,108$																 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 508,914$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (89,778)$														 (51,097)$														 (46,993)$														 (51,541)$														 (62,865)$														 (61,654)$														 (52,891)$														 (67,878)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 310,636$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	(Out) -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														
Transfer	In -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 624$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 624$																							

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 624$																							 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 624$																							

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (89,778)$														 (51,097)$														 (46,993)$														 (51,541)$														 (62,241)$														 (61,654)$														 (52,891)$														 (67,878)$														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 311,260$													

9



Deer	Run
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Interest	Rate: 5.40%,	5.50%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2044
Reserve	Fund	Definition 50%	of	Maximum	Annual	Debt	Service
Reserve	Fund	Requirement $403,290
Reserve	Fund	Balance $406,283

Bonds	Outstanding	-	08/02/18 $11,175,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	05/01/19 ($205,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	05/01/19 ($430,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/01/19 ($895,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	05/01/20 ($215,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	05/01/20 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	08/01/20 ($640,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/01/20 ($10,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	05/01/21 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	05/01/22 ($190,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	08/01/22 ($15,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/01/22 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	05/01/23 ($200,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	05/01/23 ($10,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $8,055,000

Series	2018,	Special	Assessment	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Gross	Assessments $958,514.34 568,720.79$			 389,793.55$		
Net	Assessments $901,003.48 534,597.54$			 366,405.94$		

Series	2018
59.33% 40.67% 100.00%

DATE CHECK# DESCRIPTION GROSS	AMT COMMISSIONS DISC/PENALTY INTEREST NET	RECEIPTS O&M	Portion DSF	Portion Total

11/29/22 64364 10/01/21-09/30/22 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.63 $15.63 $15.63 $0.00 $15.63
11/29/22 64401 10/01/22-11/15/22$104,133.20 $1,999.07 $4,179.58 $0.00 $97,954.55 $58,119.93 $39,834.62 $97,954.55
12/13/22 64450 11/16/22-11/30/22$793,944.73 $15,243.76 $31,756.96 $0.00 $746,944.01 $443,188.56 $303,755.45 $746,944.01
01/05/23 64646 12/13/22-12/26/22 $8,824.28 $170.86 $281.34 $0.00 $8,372.08 $4,967.45 $3,404.63 $8,372.08
01/05/23 64626 12/01/22-12/12/22 $18,431.10 $354.78 $692.28 $0.00 $17,384.04 $10,314.57 $7,069.47 $17,384.04
02/08/23 64820 12/27/22-01/24/23 $7,736.49 $150.83 $194.92 $0.00 $7,390.74 $4,385.19 $3,005.55 $7,390.74
03/08/23 64944 01/25/23-02/21/23 $4,749.48 $93.73 $62.92 $0.00 $4,592.83 $2,725.09 $1,867.74 $4,592.83
04/12/23 65042 02/22/23-03/21/23 $9,231.05 $184.29 $16.63 $0.00 $9,030.13 $5,357.90 $3,672.23 $9,030.13
05/10/23 65193 03/22/23-04/22/23 $2,911.53 $58.23 $0.00 $0.00 $2,853.30 $1,692.96 $1,160.34 $2,853.30

TOTAL $949,961.86 $18,255.55 $37,184.63 $15.63 $894,537.31 $530,767.28 $363,770.03 $894,537.31

99% Gross	Percent	Collected
$8,552.48 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

DR	Horton
Net	Assessments $554,085.84 $264,565.84 $289,520.00

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL DEBT	SERVICE
	RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND FUND	2018
10/21/22 10/1/22 1595192 $138,521.46 $138,521.46 $66,141.46 $72,380.00
12/6/22 12/1/22 1615180 $138,521.46 $138,521.46 $66,141.46 $72,380.00
2/8/23 2/1/23 1645038 $138,521.46 $138,521.46 $66,141.46 $72,380.00
5/10/23 5/1/23 1693717 $138,521.46 $138,521.46 $66,141.46 $72,380.00

$554,085.84 $554,085.84 $264,565.84 $289,520.00

DEER	RUN
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts
Fiscal	Year	2023

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

DIRECT	ASSESSMENTS

11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

E. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount

General Fund
5/1/23 1785-1793 12,716.37$                              
5/11/23 1794-1805 56,073.37$                              
5/16/23 1806-1808 3,318.32$                                
5/22/23 1809-1810 85.88$                                     

Total Amount 72,193.94$                   

Deer Run
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

May 01, 2023 through May 31, 2023



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/20/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       DEER RUN CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A DEER RUN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/01/23 00081 2/01/23 16414    202302 320-53800-48000                                     *              925.00
POOL MAINTENANCE FEB 23

AQUATIC XPRESSS                                                   925.00 001785
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00003 3/31/23 00054571 202303 310-51300-48000                                     *               21.16

NOT
3/31/23 00054571 202303 310-51300-48000                                     *               27.08

NOT CDD MEETING 3/15/23
DAYTONA NEWS-JOURNAL                                               48.24 001786

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00043 4/19/23 2268253  202303 310-51300-31100                                     *            4,162.50

ENGINEER SVCS MAR 23
DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC.                                         4,162.50 001787

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00044 3/30/23 7        202303 300-20700-10200                                     *              184.29

COMMISSION DUE
FLAGLER COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                      184.29 001788

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00062 4/26/23 16589    202304 320-53800-59200                                     *              325.07

NO SMOKING SIGN
FASTSIGNS                                                         325.07 001789

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00066 4/04/23 35730234 202303 320-53800-48400                                     *               80.00

PEST CONTROL MAR 23
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO                                 80.00 001790

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00082 4/16/23 075      202304 320-53800-48300                                     *              300.00

CLEANING 4/10/23
4/23/23 076      202304 320-53800-48300                                     *              300.00

CLEANING 4/17/23
4/30/23 077      202304 320-53800-48300                                     *              300.00

CLEANING 4/24/23
J&G COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICE LLC                               900.00 001791

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00059 5/01/23 11129560 202305 320-53800-48100                                     *            1,364.20

WATER MANAGEMENT MAY 23
POOLSURE                                                        1,364.20 001792

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/01/23 00056 4/12/23 162      202303 320-53800-50000                                     *            1,607.44

FACILITY MAINT MAR 23
4/12/23 162      202303 320-53800-54000                                     *            1,431.44

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY MAR 23
4/13/23 163      202304 320-53800-59000                                     *            1,688.19

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY APR 23
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                              4,727.07 001793

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

DRUN DEER RUN       IARAUJO   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/20/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       DEER RUN CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A DEER RUN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/11/23 00081 5/01/23 17430    202305 320-53800-48000                                     *            1,375.00
POOL MAINTENANCE MAY 23

AQUATIC XPRESSS                                                 1,375.00 001794
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00051 4/30/23 210993   202304 320-53800-47000                                     *              120.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE APR 23
4/30/23 210994   202304 320-53800-47000                                     *              147.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE APR 23
4/30/23 211150   202304 320-53800-47000                                     *            2,090.00

LAKE MAINTENANCE APR 23
APPLIED AQUATIC MANAGEMENT, INC.                                2,357.00 001795

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00044 4/28/23 8        202304 300-20700-10200                                     *               58.23

COMMISSIONS DUE
FLAGLER COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR                                       58.23 001796

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00027 5/01/23 18003188 202305 320-53800-43000                                     *              902.00

PREMIUM LIGHTING MAY 23
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY                                     902.00 001797

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00001 5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,868.42

MANAGEMENT FEES MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-35200                                     *               54.58

WEBSITE ADMIN MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-35100                                     *               91.25

INFORMATION TECH MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-31300                                     *              208.33

DISSEMINATIN SVC MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .84

OFFICE SUPPLIES MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-42000                                     *              193.29

POSTAGE MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-42500                                     *              300.90

COPIES MAY 23
5/01/23 344      202305 310-51300-41000                                     *               51.86

TELEPHONE MAY 23
5/01/23 345      202305 320-53800-12000                                     *            2,784.83

FIELD MANAGEMENT MAY 23
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                6,554.30 001798

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00092 5/02/23 68550    202305 320-53800-51000                                     *              190.00

CAMERA REPAIR
HI-TECH SYSTEM ASSOCIATES INC                                     190.00 001799

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00082 5/07/23 078      202305 320-53800-48300                                     *              300.00

CLEANING 5/1/23
J&G COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICE LLC                               300.00 001800

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

DRUN DEER RUN       IARAUJO   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/20/23          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       DEER RUN CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A DEER RUN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 5/11/23 00085 3/31/23 3197320  202302 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,790.56
GENERAL COUNSEL FEB 23

4/28/23 3210603  202303 310-51300-31500                                     *            2,769.53
GENERAL COUNSEL MAR 23

KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  6,560.09 001801
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00089 4/29/23 1809     202304 320-53800-46200                                     *              540.00

RESET PUMP STATION
M&M SALES SERVICE                                                 540.00 001802

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00056 4/30/23 165      202304 320-53800-12100                                     *            1,294.00

ASSISTANT MANAGER APR 23
5/01/23 164      202305 320-53800-12100                                     *            5,936.83

FACILITY MANAGEMENT MAY23
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                              7,230.83 001803

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00042 4/01/23 PC 50522 202304 320-53800-46000                                     *           10,319.53

LANDSCAPE MAINT APR 23
5/01/23 PC 51928 202305 320-53800-46000                                     *           10,319.53

LANDSCAPE MAINT MAY 23
5/01/23 PC 52157 202305 320-53800-46100                                     *            3,263.69

LANDSCAPE ENHANCE
5/01/23 PC 52157 202305 320-53800-46100                                     *              793.92

LANDSCAPE ENHANCE
5/01/23 PC 52157 202305 320-53800-46100                                     *            3,309.25

LANDSCAPE ENHANCE
YELLOWSTONE LANDSCAPE                                          28,005.92 001804

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/11/23 00100 5/03/23 05032023 202305 320-53800-50000                                     *              500.00

PAVERS RELEVELING
5/03/23 05032023 202305 320-53800-50000                                     *            1,500.00

SIDEWALK REPAIR
2MEN CONCRETE, INC.                                             2,000.00 001805

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/23 00066 2/01/23 32902293 202302 320-53800-48400                                     *               80.00

PEST CONTROL FEB 23
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO                                 80.00 001806

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/23 00082 5/14/23 079      202305 320-53800-48300                                     *              300.00

CLEANING 5/8/23
J&G COMMERCIAL CLEANING SERVICE LLC                               300.00 001807

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/16/23 00056 4/11/23 166      202304 320-53800-50000                                     *              932.56

FACILITY MAINT APR 23
4/11/23 166      202304 320-53800-54000                                     *            1,272.52

AMENITY R&M APR 23

DRUN DEER RUN       IARAUJO   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  7/20/23          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 ***       DEER RUN CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A DEER RUN CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

5/11/23 167      202304 320-53800-59000                                     *              733.24
MAINT SUPPLIES APR 23

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC                              2,938.32 001808
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/22/23 00003 4/30/23 00055551 202304 310-51300-48000                                     *               31.22

NOT ANNUAL AUDIT 4/5/23
4/30/23 00055551 202304 310-51300-48000                                     *               26.16

NOT BUDGET WKSP 4/12/23
DAYTONA NEWS-JOURNAL                                               57.38 001809

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 5/22/23 00062 5/02/23 16589    202305 320-53800-53000                                     *               28.50

SHIPPING COSTS
FASTSIGNS                                                          28.50 001810

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 72,193.94

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               72,193.94

DRUN DEER RUN       IARAUJO   



2/112023 16414

Aquatic Xpress

POBox594
Flagler Beach, FL 32136

Bill To

Deer RunCDD
6200 LeeVista Blvd
Ste300
Orlando,FL 32822

Quantity

Commercial PoolService
j

Description

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Rate

Date

925.00

I-·rl

Invoice
Invoice#

Project

Amount

925.00

Phone#

(386) 225·9085

RECEIVECD

APR 14 202~

Total $925.00



LOCALiQ ,- ~ ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT # PAGE #

JIQ«(')yr
Deer Run Comm Dev Dlst 464637 1 of 1

INVOICE # BILLING PERIOD PAYMENT DUE DATE

The Daytona Beach News-Journal
0005457171 Mar 1- Mar 31, 2023 April 20, 2023

Daytona Pennysaver
PREPAY UNAPPLIED

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE
(Memo Info) (Included In amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $73.94

BILLING ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612 or smb@ccc.gannett.com 47·2390983

Deer Run CommDev Dist Legal Entity: Gannett Media Corp,
Terms and Conditions: Past dUll accounts are subject to Inlerest altha

219 E. Livingston St. rate of 16% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whichever Is leas).

Orlando, FL 32801-1508 Advertiser claims for a cradlt related 10 rates Incorrectly Invoiced or paid
musl be SUbmitted In writing to Publisher within 30 days of the Invoice dale

11"1'1'J111'111111111111111111'1II11'1111111111111"'1'1,,1,1'11 or the claim will be walvad. Any credit towards future advertising musl be
used within 30 days of Issuance or the credil will be forfelled.

All funds payable In US dollars.

0000464637000000000000054571710000739467240
To sign-up for E-malledlnvolcesandonllnepaymentspleasecontactabgspeclal@gannett.com. Previous account number:
OBN_1007176

Date Description Amount

311123

319123

Balance Forward

PAYMENT-THANK YOU

$50.94

-$25.24

LegalAdvertisIng:
Date range Product Order Number Description PO Number Runs Ad Size Net Amount

3113/23 DTB Daytona Beach
News-Journal

8572676 order 8539481 1.0000 x 1 In $21.16

Package Advertising:
Start·End Date Order Number Description PO Number Package Cost

3/15/23 8546243 Deer Run Community Development $27.08

E.e El'" t:.
APR 142023



THI1: FI.AGI.ER/PAI.M COASTNEWS-TRIB"UNE P.O. Box 630476, Cincinnati, OH 45263-0476

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

SarahSweeting
DEER RUN COMM DEV DIST
219 EASTLJVINGSTON STREET
ORLANDO FL 32801

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTYOF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared,
who, on oath says that he/she is LEGAL COORDINATOR of

The Flagler/Palm Coast NEWS-TRIBUNE, a weekly
newspaper, published in Flagler County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being a Govt Public Notices
in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues
dated or by publication on the newspaper's website, if
authorized, on:

03/15/2023

Affiant further says that The Flagler/Palm Coast News
Tribune is a newspaper published in said Flagler County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Flagler County, Florida each
Wednesday and has been entered as second-class mail
matter at the post office in said Flagler Beach, in said Flagler
County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the
first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
affiant further saysthat he has neither paid nor promised
any person, f irm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for publication In the said newspaper.
Subscribed and sworn to before on 031151202

NOTICEOF MEETING
DEER RUN

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

AnAuditCommitteeMeetingOf the Board
of SUpervisors (the "Board") of the Deer
Run Community Development District Is
scheduled 10 be held on Wednesday,
March 22, 20Zlal 6:00 p.m. locatedor the
Island Club, 501 Grand Reserve Drive,
Bunnell. FlorIda32110.
Immediatelv following will be the Regular
Boardof SupervisorsMeeting.
The meellngs are open to the pUblic and
wlll be conducted in accordance with the
provIsions of Florldo Law far COmmunity
DeveloPment Districts. A copv of 100
agendas for these meetings mav be
oblalned from fhe District Manager, 475
West Town Place, Suite 114, World Golf
Village, St. Augustine, FlorIda 32092 (and
phone (904) 9.ro-5850) . The meetings may
be continued 10 a date. place ond lime
certain, 10be announced at the meetings.
There mav be occasions When one or
more Supervisorswill Participcrte by tele
Phone.
Anv personrequiringspecialaccommoda
tionsat the meetings because of a disobil
ltv or physical imPairment shouldcontact
tho District Manager at (904) 940-5850 crt
leost two rolandar days prior to the meet
Ings. If YOU are hearing or speech
ImPaired, please contact the Florida
Relav ServIce ar l-ooD-95S-8no, for aid In
contactingthe DistrictOffice.
Each person who decides to appeal any
actIon taken at the meetings is advised
that person willneed a record of proceed
lnss and that accordingly,the person may
need to ensure that a verbatlm record of
the proceedings is made, Including the
testimony and evidence UIlOll which such
appeal Isto be based.
HowardMcGaffnev
DistrictManager

My commision expires
Publication Cost: $27.08
OrderNo: 8546243
Customer No: 464637

PO#:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Please dn nnt use thlsform for ptl)'me/llremlttunce.

# of Copies:
1

KAITLYN FELTY ]
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin

Page 1 of 1



DewberryA

INVOICE

Please remit to: DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC.
P.O. Box 821824
Philadelphia, PA 19182-1824
(703)849-0100 TIN: 13-0746510

I-Y1

Bill To: DEER RUN COD
9145 NARCOOSSEE RD, SUITE 206-A

ORLANDO FL 32827

Invoice #:
Invoice Date:
Due Date:
Client#:
Contract#:
Batch #:

2268253
4/19/2023
5/19/2023

327127
50147438

3249540

Job: 50147438 Deer Run COD WA2022-1

Work Performed Thru Period Ending

TIME & MATERIAL BILLING

3/31/2023

TasklD

T001

Task Description

GENERAL ENGINEERING

Description

ENGINEER V

CURRENT PERIOD BILLING

IPrevAmount Billed s 9,052.50 I Hours Rate Amount

22.50 185.000 s 4,162.50

TOTALHOURLY LABOR 22.50 $ 4,162.50

TOTALFOR T001 $ 4,162.50

TOTAL FORJOB: 50147438

TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT DUE
BY 5/19/2023

$ 4,162.50

$ 4,162.50

Please Reference Invoice Number with Payment

04/25/2023
Howard McGaffney
Code to: District Engineer

NOTE: Dewberry will not ask our clients to update any banking information via email. Please call Richard Goldstein directly at
703.849.0219 to request or verify our banking Information or account number.

Thisinvoiceis dueandpayablewithin30 daysof the invoicedate. Any
questions pertaining to the aboveshouldbe broughtto the attentIon of
Dewberryimmediately. Thankyou.

This invoiceaccurately reflectsthe termsand conditions of our
agreement andthe amounthereonis correct.
PETER NASSIF ARMANS

Dewberry complies with Section 202 of Executive Order11246 as amended by Executive Order11375.

Page 1 of 1



Print Job Timesheets

Dewberry· PIIge 1 of 1

Page 1 of8

I WEEKBEGINNING II w EEK ENDING II EMPLOYEE NO. II NAHE (Last, FIrst, H.I.) II HOHE I .U. I P.e. WEEKLY

I 2/25/2023 II 3/ 3/2 023 II 957610 II ARMANS, PETER N. I 2705 II 2 TIMESHEET

PAY WORK COST WORK
ITvPE STATE JOB/BU CODE ORDER DESCRIPTION/CREW INFO IsAT W N(MON ru ESIw EOrrHURS FRJ ITOTALS

1ro01DOOO
General eng ineering; Reviewof "eslgn and COOrdination wtth DR. Horton and staff

1 FL 50147438 regardIng phase 6 0.5 0.5 2.0 1.0 0.5 4.5
Deer Run CODWA 2022 - 1

PETER ARMANS3/3/2013 USA KEUEY 3/3/1013

EMPLOYEE SIGNAnJRE APPROVeD 8Y

https://apps2.dewbeny.com/timeentrylProjManlPMPrintJob.aspx?ipa=true&redact=true&b... 4/10/2023



Print Job Timesheets Page 2 of8

Page 1 of 1

II HOHE B.U. lI:m WEEKLY
II 2705 II:TITIMESH EET

NAHE (Last, FInrt, H.I.)

ARMAN5 PETERN

II
II

EMPLOYEE NO.

957610

II
II

Dewberry·
WEEKBEGINNING IIWEEK ENDING

3/4/2D23 II 3/10/2023

PAV WORK COST WORK
TYPE STATE J08/00 CODE IoRDER DESCIUPTION/CREW INFO !sAT UN IMON TUES IwED ntURS FRE tr OYAlS

IToOI 0000
Genel1:ll Engineering; Engineer's Report: review/respond to e·malls; coordination with Golf

1 FL 50147438 Cou","1 DR 3.0 3.0
Deer Run COD WA 2022-1

PETERARMANS 3/10/2023 USA KELLEY3/10/2023

EMPLOYEE SIGNATURE APPROVED BV

https://apps2.dewberry.com/timeentrylProjManlPMPrintJob.aspx?ipa=true&redact=true&b... 4/10/2023



Print Job Timesheets Page 3 of8

Dewberry' Plige 1 of 2

II HOMEB.U.

II 2705

KAME (Last, Fi.... M.I.)

ARMAN5 PETER N

II
II

EHPLOYEE KO.

957610

II
II

I/WEEKENDING

II 3/17/2023

WEEK BEGINNING

3/1 1/2023

PAY WORK COST WORK
TY'E STATE JOB/BU CODE ORDER DESCRIPTION/CREW INFO ISAT SUN MON TUES WED THUAS FRI TOTAlS

1 FL 50147438 TOO10000 jGeneral Engineering; Reviewe-mausfrom CODj coordination/calis wIth GolfCourse 0.5 1.0 1.5Deer Run CDD WA 2022-1

https://apps2.dewberry.com/timeentry/ProjManIPMPrintJob.aspx?ipa=true&redact=true&b... 4/10/2023



Print Job Timesheets Page 5 of8

Page 1 of 2

II HOME B.U. IcmWEEKlY
II 2705 Ic:I:JTIMESHEET

NAME ( Las\, Am, M.t.)

ARMANS PCTCR N

II
II

EMPLOYEE NO.

957610

II
II

• Dewberry-
I WEEKBEGINNING IIWEEKENDING

I 3/18/2023 II 3/24/2023

PAV WORK COST WORK
TYPE STATE JOB/au CODE ORDER DESCRIPnON/CREW INFO SAT SUN MON russ W ED THURS FRI TOTALS

1 FL 50147438 TOOI0000 Revlewe-maHsj coordination/calls with GC; Gopher Tort .; Agenda; Board Meeting 2.0 1.5 6.5 1.0 11.0
Deer Run (DO WA 2022-1

https://apps2.dewberry.comltimeentrylProjManIPMPrintJob.aspx?ipa=true&redact=true&b... 4/10/2023



SUZANNE JOHNSTON
FLAGLER COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

March 30, 2023

Deer Run COD
135 W. Central Blvd., Suite 320

Orlando, FL 32801
#7
Remitted Prior Distribution
Remitting Current Distribution

TOTAL COLLECTIONS REMITTED

Total Commissions Receivable
Less Received Prior Billing

COMMISSIONS NOW DUE

900,651 .28
9,214.42

909,865.70

18,197.31
18,013.03

184.29



Print Job Timesheets Page 7 of8

Paget cf2

II HOM,BU I~NAMElUst" Fl..... M I )IIEMPLOYEE NOII
, Dewberry·
I WEEKBEGINI<tNG IiWEEKENDING .. . . WEEKLY

I 3/25/2023 II 3/31/2023 II 957610 II AAM4NS, PETER N. II 2705 I 2 TIMESHEET

::'Y WORIC COST WORK
PE STATE JOB/BU CODE ORDER DESCRIPTION /CREW INFO ~T IsUNI><ON [russ Iw EO HURS FRI !t OTALS

1'00 10000
Revlew e-mellsj coordInation/calis;schedule Irrtgatlon eval.: SJRWMD Permits;Mailboxes

1 Fl 50147438 Review 1.0 1.0 0.5 2.5
Deer Run COD VIA 2022- 1

https://apps2.dewbeny.comltimeentry/ProjManJPMPrintJob.aspx?ipa=true&redact=true&b... 4/10/2023



FASTSIGNS
MakeYourStatement"

;1027 N.NovaRoad
:Sulte 109
Holly Hili, FL 32117
f386l 256-4784

INVOICE
INV-16589

fastsigns.com/616

Created Date: 4/26/2023

IDESCRIPTION: No Smoking on Amenity Center Property

Bill To: Deer Run COD

501 Grand ReserveDrive

Bunnell, FL32110 I
US

;

Ordered By: KaylaRinke;'

Email: deerrunmgnermsnf.com
Work Phone: (386) 263-7~13

Payment Terms: CashCustomer

Pickup At: FASTSIGNS· Daytona Beach

1027 N. Nova Road

Suite 109

HollyHill, FL 32117

US

Salesperson: Carmen Ruiz
Email: carmen.rulz@fastsigns.com

Work Phone: 386-256-4784

Cell Phone: 4073536566

NO. Product Summary I QTY UNIT PRICE TAXABLE AMOUNT

1
12" x 12" 6mil Dlborid (No Smoking on Amenity Center

5 $65.014 $325.07 $325.07
Property) Digital FI* Print I Matte Laminate

1.1 Dlbond/Max Metal ~mm -

1.2 Laminate ..3 mil U\l Matte -

Subtotal: 5325.07

Taxable Amount: $325.07

Taxes: ~--
Grand Total: $346.20

Amount Paid: $0.00

BALANCEDUE: $346.20

RECEIVED
\

APR 2 7 2023

Generated On: 4/27/202312:37 PMI Page 1 ot 1



INVOICE# 35730234 for DEERRUN CDO

85.60

Amount
Due

Page1 of 1

Invoice
Date

4/4/2023

~ \ \ OJ£Wld) ll/cldP~~_--:--_--=--_
~JSFtI'RIDAK PES~'CONT~OC rlJJtJ. I /1 CYj1/\0 Bill To

ARo:llO",Cofop>ny I C1\t<-.J "'70l-fU Numb9r
PO BOX740608 I 2692782
CINCINNATI OH46274-0408

i
PHONE: 904-824-7217 i

EMAIL: fpc@flapeslcom ,
WEB: flapest.com !

, !

Message: IsyourhomePrQlecled fromtennltes? Thesedestructive pestscan causesignificant structural damage whichIs rarelycovered by
homeowner's Insurance.W~ canhelpprotectyourhome. Call fora FREE Termite Inspection todayl

I

I INVOICE DETAIL

Thankyou for allowi~gusto provide the following servIces:
PESTCONTROL MAINTENANCE
Deer RunCdd \.
501 GRA~D RESEiRVE DR
BUNNELL. FL ON\,412023

SALESTAX i

I
i

enoo

PaymentReceIpt.PleaseReturn with PaymentRemittance

;

~ " Ft\)RID~
I PEST'CONTROI;

AIlo_OlmpoIl1 !
POBox13848 , .
ReadIng, PA19612-3848

':V E D

1.1 2023

BillTo #: 2692782 Date; 4/4/2023

DueDate: 51412023 Invoice #: 35730234

Amount Due: 85.60 Amount Paid: _

Check No.:

I

1IIIIhllllll~111111IIIII~111111111111111111I111I111111111 1 1 1 1111

~.J:i 4875 1AS 0.50722 Re1¥rn SelVlceRequested
lIS DeerRunOdd j

6200lee Vista BlvdlSte 300
Attn Indhlra Araujo i
Orlando, FL 32822-E\149

11111111111111111'1111111111111II..II111111111111111111111111I111
FLORIDA PESTCONTROL
PO BOX740608
CINCINNATI OH 45274-0608

I
D02bR27&200000000DD3S73D23~ODODD8SbD2D2305D40009

I



Invoice
075

Dear Run Amenity Center
Attn: Gwen

Service

Week of 4/10

Total Due:

4/16/2023
NET 15

Cost

300.00

300.00

Please make checks payableto J&GCommercial Cleaning Services LLC.

Thankyou,

Jason&. Gretchen Stmdava!
Owners
J&G Commercial Cleaning Services LI.C
386-986-7445
22 Prince Amhonv tn.

, Coast FL, 32164



Invoice
076

#/~)I/cf;:fJ/cK1ZJ
i

JfJfJJD 4/23/2023
NET 15

Dear Run Amen ity Center
Attn : Gwen I

I

Service

Week of4{17

Total Due:

Cost

300.00

300.00

I

Please makechec~s payableto J&G Commercial CleaningServices LLC.

Thank you,

Jason & Gretchen ~andoval

Owners !
J&G Commercial Cleaning Services LLC

386-986-7445 \
22 Prince Anthon~ Ln.
Palm Coast FL,32164

I

f('i'I.AI(~~:" ' l'~ I /2' .. i -I,

~~&gJ~
l (' \. v

I? \ ' / C \:. '-, \ .



Invoice
077

DearRun Amenity Center
Attn: Kayla

Service

Week of 4/24

Total Due:

Cost

300.00

300.00

4/30/2023

NET 15

Please make checks payable to J&G Commercial Cleaning Services lLC.
: ~

Thank you,

Jason & Gretchen ~andoval

Owners
J&G Commercial Cleaning Services LLC
386-986-7445 .
22 Prince Anthony Ln.
Palm Coast FL, 32~64

i



O-{JfJ1f!I/JqU rJfJrJtI~~
/ (p(]LJ ~J/1J{)
isure I

1707Townhur$t Dr.
HouSton TX71043
(800) SSS-POOL (7665)
www,poolsure'im

Invoice

1T<nna

Date

Invoice'

I NM~

51112023

111295604573

811I To , ShlpTo
DeerRun Community Development District RichWhetsel
6200 Lee Vista Blvd, Suite 300 DeerRun commun~ Development District
Orlando FL32822 I 501 Grand Reserve rive

Bunnell FL32110

s
;

ItemlD ! Description Qty Units Amount
WM-CHEM-FLAT ; WaterManagement Flat anUng Rate 1 ea 1,339.20, -----WM-XPC Upgrade I XPCSystem Upgrade 1 aa 25.00

!

WM-Wireless ! XPCCommunication Fee 1 aa 0.00
Communication Chama

I

, RJ :':CE ~IVED,
~

~.r fI .ez;
\

.
i
I
!

1

f

Subtotal 1.364.20
Shipping Cost (fEDEX GROUND) 0.00

Total 1,364.20
Amount Due $1.364.20

RemIttance Slip

Customer
11DEE025
IlIIICIIce'
111295604573

nllllnllll l~Ullnl\1II
111295G04573 I

I

Amount Due $1.364.20
Amount Paid

MakeChecksPayebIeTo
PoolsUTB
POBox 55372
Houston.TX n255-5372



Rlversfde Management Servlcesl Inc
9655 FlorIda MInIng Blvd. W.
BuildIng 300, SOlie 305
Jacksonville, FL32257

BlIITo:
DaerRunCDD
9146Naraoosee Rd.
SuiteA206
Orfanoo, FL32827

Invoice

InvoIce #: 162
Invo!oe Dat&: 4/12/2023

DueDate: 4/12/202~
Case:

P.O. Number:

Facility Maint 1-320-53800-50000 $16C7.44
Amenity Repair & Maint 1-320-53800-5 1000 $1433.44

CEI""Cv D

APR 24 20 73

Total $3,038.88

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due '$3,038.88

I
I

I
·1
i



RMS DEER RUN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FORTHE MONTH OF MARCH 2023

Employee Description

3/1/23

3/9/23

3/15/23

3/22/23

3/29/23

7

7

8.38

8.65

9.15

M.e.

M.G.

M.G.

M.e.

M.G.

Checked and changed all trash receptacles, blew leaves and deMs off bocce ball fields.
cleaned grill on right side, cleaned tHe back splash of grins covered in grease, repaired

veneer In kitchen, patched wall with joint compound, cleaned windows, worked on
repairing gate to make Is close properly
Blew leaves and debris off pickleball court and bocce ban court, straightened and organized
an chairs on pool deck, soaked and cleaned grills on left side, added second lauch up
for damaged comer bead. soaked clogged faucet screen. painted trim on both sides of
entrance off of one hundred
Removed debris around amenity canter, blew leaves and debris off plckfeball court, bocca
ball court, walkways and parking 101, checked and changed all trash receptacles, touch up
walls with caulk, painted over all areas with marks, removed debris from roadways and
entrance, took apart printerto soc what is causing jam
Checked and changed all trash receptacles as needed, squeegeed plckleball courts and blew
leaves and debris off plckleball courts, bocce courts, pool deck and amenity center
walkways, removed debris from roadways, fixed gate hinges, removed stairway to see
what's underneath and make repair next week, painted old weathered bocce ball sign
Cleaned water fountain with bar keepers, sos pad and paper towels, replaced tights in
poolslde men's and women 's rastmorns, removed debris around community entrances,
roadways and amenhy canter, painted and cut in on one and a quarterof three towers at
entranca off of state road one, cleaned grease tarps on grills one and two,checked and

changed all trash receptacles

TOTAL 40.18

MILES 452

DEERRUN

"Mileage Is reimbursable per sect/on 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009.Q.445



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 4105123

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
DEERRUN

2124123 Digital Operator(LCD)PoolEquipment 163.85 C.H.
3fl/23 ChalkBoard OutdoorSign 84.85 K.R.
3f7/23 36" Trash Grabber 24.58 M.R.
3fl/23 2" PaintBrush (2) 9.80 M.R.
317/23 3 Pack PaintRoBers 14.49 M.R.
317/23 PaintTray Liner(4) 5.82 M.R.
3/10/23 PoolThermometer 15.99 KR.
3/10/23 CoffeeCreamer 4.24 K.R.
3/10/23 TIssues 8.48 K.R.
3/10/23 5 GaUon Water(4) 32.15 KR.
3/10/23 Alrwick50t 15.82 KR.
3/14/23 Brass WireStripping Brush 4.58 M.R.
3/14/23 PaintTray Liner (2) 2.71 M.R.
3114123 Putty Knife 4.58 M.R.
3/14123 BlackSprayPaint(2) 16.05 M.R.
3114123 1 GallonUltraWhiteExt.Paint 28.73 M.R.
3115/23 Torx SecurityDrDl Bits 22.11 M.R.
3/15/23 LightBulbsfor Bathrooms (6) 70.94 KR.
3/17123 SignHolderPk 2 14.94 KR.
3/17123 ClearTableHolderSignPk 6 27.66 KR.
3117/23 Gym Wipes 4 roDs 149.44 K.R.
3/17123 VarietyCoffeePods 100et 36.66 KR.
3/17123 CoffeeCreamerSingles 100Ct 27.11 KR.
3/17/23 Multifold PaperTowels 48.86 KR.
3121123 2" Torx Bas 7.56 M.R.
3/21123 2" Square Bits 7.56 M.R.
3/21/23 3 Gallons Glidden WhitePaint 120.68 M.R.
3/21/23 Mullifold PaperTowels 48.86 KR.
3/21/23 OutdoorClock 22.99 KR.
3/28/23 4 FootPieceof 2x4 Lumber 4.58 M.R.
3/28/23 1 Box Desk Screws 11.47 M.R.
3/28/23 SalinKeypadDoorLocks (2) 251.78 M.R.
413/23 Smal P1estic Trash Cans(2) 12.24 M.R.
4/3/23 PlantSoD (10) 51.41 M.R.
413/23 4" PaintRoUers 6pk 13.04 M.R.
4/5/23 33 Gallon Trash Bags 18.96 M.R.
415123 BlackSprayPaint 11.28 M.R.
4/5123 10" WireBrush 7.05 M.R.
4/5123 Dish Soap 7.56 M.R.

TOTAL $1,431.44



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 Florida MiningBlvd. W.
Building 300, Suite305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

BillTo:
Deer Run COD
9145 Narcoosee Rd.
Sulle A206
Orlando, FL 32827

1-5t;,

Invoice

Invoice #: 163
Invoice Date: 4/1312023

Due Date: 4/13/2023
Case:

P.O.Number:

Description

Maintenance Supplies - SpecialEvents ending 4/10/23

l. :->~ o .5 3 %O(').E3Q DOO

Hours/Qty Rate

1,688.19

Amount

1,688.19

RE<: E I "'\TE "J

AJR24 2023

Total $1,688.19

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $1,688.19



SPECIAL EVENTS

Period Ending 4/05123

DISTRICT QAIg ~ SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
DEERRUN

2/8123 CraftNight Shiplap, SheD Bags& TablaCloth 47.68 N.C.
2/11/23 CraftNight PaintBrushes& PaInt 57.66 N.C.
2/28/23 CraftNight Clay Pots (22) 82.48 N.C.
3/1/23 Bingo Jars, CandyEggs& Ribbon 40.63 N.C.
3/4/23 CraftNight DecorativeNapkins 40.54 N.C.
3/12/23 Craft Night WoodenWallDecor.Ribbon 44.61 N.C.
3/12/23 CraftNight PaintGloss 18.56 N.C.
3121/23 EasterEvent Easter HuntMedals 31.68 K.R.
3/21/23 EasterEvent EasterBack Drops {2} 23.93 K.R.
3/22/23 EasterEvent EasterEggs 13.85 K.R.
3/22/23 EasterEvent BunnyEars 9.23 K.R.
3/22/23 EasterEvent Floral 27.69 K.R.
3/22123 EasterEvent Craft Ornaments 6.15 K.R.
3/22/23 Easler Event Tablecloth 1.54 K.R.
3122/23 CraftNight Tablecloths (5) 7.69 K.R.
3122/23 EasterEvent Easter Baskets 15.39 K.R.
3122123 EasterEvent EasterChalk 1.52 KR.
3/22123 EasterEvent Candy 8.00 KR.
3/22/23 EasterEvent Playdough 9.84 KR.
3/22123 EasterEvent Eraser 8.15 KR.
3/28/23 EasterEvent Candy 51.55 KR.
3/28123 EasterEvent EasterEggs 10.76 KR.
3128/23 EasterEvent PlatesandNapkins 20.84 KR.
3128123 EasterEvent Balloons 7.83 K.R.
3/28/23 EasterEvent HefiumTank 61.51 KR.
3128123 EasterEvent Party Decor 31.61 KR.
3/30123 EasterEvent Prizes for Easter Event 378.35 KR.
3/31123 EasterEvent Foodfor Event 296.49 KR.
3/31/23 EasterEvent Drinks for Event 94.04 K.R.
3/31/23 EasterEvant Ice CreamCones 9.19 K.R.
3/31/23 EasterEvent Peeps 6.13 K.R.
3/31/23 EasterEvent Colton Candy 6.35 K.R.
4/6/23 Bingo Prizes for Bingo 218.50 K.R.

TOTAL 51,688.19



51112023 17430

AquaticXpress

PO Box 594
FlaglerBeach, FL 32136

BillTo

DeerRunCDD
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Ste300
Orlando, FL 32822

Date

Invoice
Invoice #

P.D.No. Terms Due Date Project

Net 30 5/3112023

Quantity Description Rate Amount

1 Commercial Pool Service 975.00 975.00
1 Additional chemical costs due to chemical service not regularly supplying 400.00 400.00

RECE IVED

MAY 5 2023

I Total $1,375.00 I
I Payments/Credits IPhone # Fax#

$0.00

I I(386) 225-9085 Balance Due $1,375.00



Applied Aquatic Management, Inc.

P.O. Box 1469
Eagle Lake,FL 33839-1469

BmTo

DeerRuuCDD
cloGMS
6200Lee VistaBlvd.,Suite300
Orlando, FL 32822

MAY

Invoice
Date Invoice#

413012023 210993

P.O. No. Tenns Project

Revised Net30 DeerRun CDn

Description Qly Rate Amount

Aquatic PlantManagement Service

Monthly Service

Entrance Pond@ DeerRun CDD 120.00 120.00
(Grund Reserve)
Bunnell,FL

REC ~lVED

MA) 5 2023

Invoice dateindicates themonthof service

I I Total $120.00

Phone #

863-533-3882 or 8...

Fax#

863-534-3322

Approved 05/09/2023
Lake Maintenance
01-320-53800-47000
Rich Gray



AppliedAquaticManagement, Inc.

P.O.Box 1469
EagleLake, FL 33839-1469

BillTo

DeerRunCDD
clo OMS CentralFlorida
6200LeeVistaBlvd.,Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

? ?"

Invoice
Date InvoIce fI

4/3012023 210994

P.O. No. Tenns Projecl

Net 30 DeerRun CDD·Ditch

Description Qty Rate Amount

AquaticPlantManagement Service

MonthlyService

Ditch@ Deer RunCDD 147.00 147.00
Bunnell,FL

RE r=E l VED

~AY 5 2023

Thankyou foryour business.

I I Total $147.0D

Phone #

863-533-8882 or 8...

Fax #

863-534-3322

Approved 05/09/2023
Lake Maintenance
01-320-53800-47000
Rich Gray



AppliedAquatic Management,Inc.

P.O.Box 1469
EagleLake,FL 33839-1469

Invoice
Date Invoice #

413012023 211150

8111 To

DeerRun COD
c/o OMSCentral Florida
6200Lee VistaBlvd., Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

RECEIVED

MAY 082023

P.O.No. Terms Project

Net 30 Deer Run COD-Ponds

Description Qty Rate Amount

AquaticPlantManagement Service

Monthly Service

PondsAssociated withDeerRunCOD 2,090.00 2,090.00
Bunnell,FL

Thank youfor yourbusiness.

I I Total $2,090,00

Phone #

863·533-8882 or 8...

Fax#

863-534·3322

Approved 05/09/2023
Lake Maintenance
01-320-53800-47000
Rich Gray



SUZANNE JOHNSTON
FLAGLER COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

April 28, 2023

Deer Run COD
Governmental Management Services - CF, LLC

6200 Lee Vista Blvd; Ste 300
Orlando, FL 32822

#8

Remitted Prior Distribution
Remitting Current Distribution

TOTAL COLLECTIONS REMITTED

Total Commissions Receivable
Less Received Prior Billing

COMMISSIONS NOW DUE

909,865.70
2,911 .53

912,777.23

18,255.54
18,197 .31

58.23/



PAYMENT COUPON

14115006401066800007166180031884850000090200
1800318848 10f 1

Cust. No.:6800007166 Inv. No.:1800318848
This Month's Charges Amount Due

Past Due After This Invoice
05/31/2023 $ 902 .00

4,1,1500,640106,6800007166,1600318848,5,0000090200

Please mall this portion with your check

DEER RUN CDD
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300
ORLANDO FL 32822

Pleasesee paymenloption. and instructions at the botlcnI of this invoice.

1,IAY 08 2023

FPL
Ge nera l Mail Facility

Miami FL 33188-0001

florida Power & LightCompany Federal Tax Id.#: 59-0247775

4,1,1500,640106,6800007166,1800316846,5,0000090200

Please retain this portlon for your records

Invoice
Customer Name and Address

DEER RUN CDD
6200 LEE VISTA BLVD STE 300
ORLANDO FL 32822

Customer Number:

Invoice Number:

Invoice Date:

6800007166

1800318848

05/01/2023

CURRENT CHARGES AND CREDITS
Customer No: 6800007166 Invoice No: 1800318848

Description Amount

PREMIUM LIGHTING 20 YR CONTRACT MONTHLY BILLING 902.00

-

For Inquiries Contact: Total Amount Due $902.00
JAMES MONROIG 1-800-847-5484 This Month's Charges Past DueAfter 05/3112023

RECEIVED

8 2023

Wire & ACH payments

Account Name: Florida Power & Light Co.
Bank Name: Bank of America
Account Number: 3750132076
WIRE Only: City/State: New York, NY 10001 ABA No: 026-009-593
ACH Only: City/State: Dallas, TX ABA No.: 111-000-012
Please include the invoice number In the pavment reference

Check payments

Make checkJ:~ayable to Florida Power
& Light in USD and mail pay.ment with
the lop portion of this invoice to the
address below:

General Mail Facilitv
Miami FL 33188·000"1

1800318848 1 of 1



GM8-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 3n63

Bill To:
Deer Run CDD
9145Narcoossee Rd
Suite A206
Oriando,FL 32827

f ...... ,

Invoice

Invo ice #: 344
Invoice Date: 5/1/23

Due Date: 5/1/23
Case:

P.O. Number:

Description

Management Fees- May 2023 )/ a
Website Administration - May 2023
Information Technology - May 2023
Dissemination AgentServices- May 2023
Office Supplies
Postage
Copies
Telephone

I ' £.
'(1-('

LlI

HourslQty Rate Amount

2,868.42 2,868.42
54.58 54.58
91.25 91.25

208.33 208.33
0.84 0.84

193.29 193.29
300.90 300.90

51.86 51.86

rREC E V E D

~~f>Y (' 'laB

Total $3,769.47

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,769.47



GMS-Central Florida, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 3n63

Bill To:
DeerRun COO
9145 Narcoossee Rd
SuiteA206
Orlando,FL 32827

1- ,

Description HourslQty

Invoice

Invoice #: 345
Invoice Date: 5/1/23

Due Date: 5/1/23
case:

P.O. Number:

Rate Amount

Field Management· May 2023 2,784.83 2,784.83

FlECEI'~ED

MAY 8 ,;023

Total $2,784.83

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,784.83



Invoice·

68550

68550
05/02f2023

05f02l2023

Due On Receipt

475 West Town Place

Bid#:
Service TIcket

Invoice#:
Invoice Date:

Completed:
Terms:

BlII to;

Deer Run at Grand Reserve
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Click Here to Pay Online!

OfJfvvRdJ ©jbllc2~
lUlH;;Tl!ih~ oKV 5JDOO
Tallahassee, FL 32308
2498 Centerville Rd.

( HiTechFlorido.com

Description Qty Rate Amount
1-11885 e CTI/-1 . een Syslom Gram! RfHiOiV<,' Deer Run CDD 50'1 Gfflwl Rorctv«

Minimum Service Call Charge
Service Labor
Sales Tax

. Bun :iI, Fl
1.0 $95.00
1.00 $95.00

95.00
95.00

0.00

rsC E IV E D

5 2023

Tech Resolution Note:

WeT called tech support after reviewing the issues theywere having, which was skipping while reviewing footage and the people
movement glitching. Tech support updated the software on the nvr and seems to have cleaned up a lot of the issues. Idid let them

knOllf3'11--snouldformatthere-hard-drtv!jjut1h~·wanted'IR-hoJd-otthorg~.:...~~wn~Hvrsoftware-onnewfaptop-and

COPflJ'cWt~a~~XtYOIf.t1~gc(~g~e'1U~?£W'aWi~ Hl~e 9J~re0[6l~nl1~bPt~)U~ wR,8PMEtl~r name clfittQl password admin 123
Hi-Tech CU~1om~J Portal. You will need your customer number and billing zip code to

cr~~e a new I~gi!!: Payments
Support@hitechflorida.oom 8alance Due

Office: 850·385·7649

$190.00

$0.00

$190.00



5/07/2023
NETlS

Invoice
078

rJfffll.tq() 573/~:!//~
/-fJUJ() 1- ~t-

Dear Run Amenity Center
Attn: Kayla

Service

Week of 5/01

Total Due:

Cost

300.00

300.00

Please makechecks payable to J&GCommercial Cleaning Services LLC.

Thank you,

Jason & Gretchen Sandoval
Owners
J&G Commercial Cleaning Services LLC
386-986-7445
22 Prince Anthony Ln.
Palm Coast FL, 32164

RECEIVED

MAY 8 2023



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ill 47-0597598

March 31, 2023

Mr. George Flint
DeerRunCDD
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC
Suite A206
9145 Narcoossee Rd.
Orlando, FL 32827

Re: Deer Run CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057
Omaha, NE 68103-1157

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP
AlC # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3197320
Client Matter No. 6023-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrockcom

RECEIVED

APR 3 2023

Invoice No. 3197320
6023-1

02/01123
02/02/23

02/04/23

02/07/23
02/08/23

02/23/23

02/24/23

02/27/23
02/28/23

K. Buchanan
K. Buchanan

S. Sandy

K. Buchanan
K. Buchanan

K. Buchanan

K. Buchanan

1. Gillis
J. Gillis

0.30
0.60

0.30

0.60
0.70

7.80

0.90

0.40
0.60

90.00
180.00

115.50

180.00
210.00

2,340.00

270.00

76.00
114.00

Confer with district manager
Review correspondence regarding
water management district permit;
research status of same
Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislation pertaining to or affecting
District
Research bingo at amenity center
Review draft agenda; review
correspondence from district
manager
Prepare for and attend workshop;
confer with Porter regarding right of
way; confer with district manager
Perform meeting follow up; prepare
spending authority resolution
Draft spending authority resolution
Draft temporary construction

PRNILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Deer Run CDD
March 31, 2023
Client Matter No. 6023-1
Invoice No. 3197320
Page 2

TOTAL HOURS 12.20

easement agreement with D.R.
Horton for modification of existing
pond3B

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals
Travel Expenses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

11.70
203.36

$3,575.50

215.06

$3,790,56

PRIVILEGEDAND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/ORWORKPRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA
Telephone 404-222-4600
Facsimile 404-222-4654

Federal ill 47-0597598

April 28, 2023

Mr. George Flint
DeerRunCDD
Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC
SuiteA206
9145 Narcoossee Rd.
Orlando, FL 32827

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

POBox 30057
Omaha, NE 68103-1157

ACHlWire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP
AlC # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3210603
Client Matter No. 6023-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

RECEIVED

MAY 1 2.02.3

Invoice No. 3210603
6023-1

Re: Deer Run cno -General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

03/04/23 S.Sandy 0.30 115.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislation pertaining to or affecting
District

03/06/23 K. Buchanan 1.20 360.00 Confer with district manager
regarding outstanding items; prepare
spending authority resolution

03/20/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 90.00 Confer with district manager
03/22/23 K. Buchanan 5.00 1,500.00 Prepare for and attend board meeting
03/23/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 120.00 Perform meeting follow up; confer

with district manager
03/23/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 90.00 Perform meeting follow up
03/24/23 K. Buchanan 0.10 30.00 Plan budget document preparation
03/27/23 K. Buchanan 0.70 210.00 Confer with district manager

regarding amenity center incident
03/28/23 K. Buchanan 0.50 150.00 Review police report; prepare

suspension letter; confer with district
manager

PRNILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Deer Run CDD
April 28, 2023
Client Matter No. 6023-1
Invoice No. 3210603
Page 2

TOTAL HOURS 8.80

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

DISBURSEMENTS

Travel Expenses

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

104.03

$2,665.50

$2,769.53

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/ORWORKPRODUCT



From: Howard "Mac" McGaffney hmcgaffney@gmsnf.com <i
SUbject: Re: Deer Run Approvals

Date: May 9, 2023 at 9:51 AM
To: Usa Cruz Icruz@gmscfl .com

Hi Lisa! Approved. Thank youl

VIR
Mac

Howard "Mac" McGaffney
District Manager
GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, Florida 32092
Email: hmcgaffney@gmsnf.com
Office: (904) 940-5850 Ext. 415
Cell: (904) 386-0186

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email.andanyattachment(s)toit.isintended only for the use of the
individual/entity addressed herein and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. Be advised that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information
(including any attachments) is strictly prohibited (without prior consent). If you have received this e-mail in error,
please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system. For District Management Services:
Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this office. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.

IOn May 9,2023, at 9:46 AM, Lisa Cruz <lcruz@gmscfl.com> wrote:

<SKM_C25823050909501 .pdf>



M andM Sales-Service
2100 Dennis Street
Jacksonville, FL 32204 US
904-825-8381
mandmpumpsandcontrols@gmail.com

SERVICE

BILLTO

Lisa Cruz
Deer Run COD
210 E Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32822 USA

Invoice

INVOICE #

1809

DATE

DATE

04/29/2023

ACTIVITY

TOTALDUE

$540.00

DUEDATE

OS/29/2023

QTY

ENCLOSED

RATE AMOUNT

SUBTOTAL

TAX

TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

Service Call
Service call on customer's premises to determine if repairs and/or
maintenance is required.

Irrigation pump station: Reset pump station after failed main line. Repaired by
Yellow Stone.

05/02/2023 Approved
Howard McGaffney
Code to: 320-53800-46200

4 135.00 540.00

540.00

0.00

540.00

$540.00

Please remit payment to:
M and M Sales-Service

PO Box 352392
Palm Coast, FL 32135

RECEIVED

MAY 5 2023



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655Florida MIning Blvd. W
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville. FL 32257

Bill 10:
DeerRunCOD
9145Narcoosee Rd.
SuiteA206
OJiando, FL32827

Invoice

Invoice#: 164
Invoice Date: 5/1/2023

Due Date: 5/1/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

., -", . :, , .

1.320.53800.12100 ~ Facility Management ~ DeerRun- May2023

•

6,936.83

RECE~VED

MA'{ 1) ,0,3

Total $5,936.83

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,936.83



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 FloridaMining Blvd.W.
Building 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL32257

Bill To:
Deer RunCOD
9145 Narcoosee Rd.
Suite A206
Orlando, FL32827

Description

Assistant Manager through April 2023
3 ;.).. L,. C":,:s »0 o . ,,:;) \ (H)

Hours/Qty

51.76

Invoice

InvoIce #: 165
Invoice Date: 4/30/2023

Due Date: 4/30/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

Rate Amount

25.00 1,294.00

l R-ECEI VED

MAY 5 2023

Total $1,294.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $1,294.00



Qty,/Hours

DEER RUN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Assistant Manager

pescription Amount

51.76 Assistant Manager

Covers Period: April 2023

Gl # 320.53800.12100

TOTAL DUE:

$ 25.00 $

$

1,294.00

1,294.00



RMS DEERRUN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
AMENITY ASSISTANT BILLABLE HOURS

FOR THE MONTH OFAPRIL 2023

Emplovee DescrIption

4/1/23
4/2/23

4/3/23
4/4/23
4/5/23
4/6/23

4/12/23
4/13/23

4/17/23
4/26/23

9.38
1.25
6.8

7.98
6.2
2.7

3.36
4.2
4.25
3.62

51.76

N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.
N.C.

Spring Event- set up. assistand clean up
Event-Clean Up
Assisted with planning. completed daRy checklist, returned callsand emalls
Assisted withplanning, completed dally checklist, returned callsand emails
Assisted withplanning. completed dally checklist. returned callsand emalls
Bingo Night. set up, assistand clean up
Assistedwithplanning, completed daily checklist. returned callsand emails
Assistedwith planning, completed d~11y checklist, returned callsand emails
CraftNight· set up, assist and clean up
Assistedwith planning, completeddally checklist. returned calls and emalls



Bill To:

Deer Run COO
clo GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

....,j,YELWWSTONE
~~~ . . .

INVOICE

Remit To:

Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Deer Run CDDProperty Name:

Invoice Due Date: May 1, 2023
Invoice Amount: $10,319.53

O)'Y:Y-J"Jt-.nr.;,"", - • . • .' , J"' -, • ,~ .' ." '., .f:'}n"':r.r.iSl,~li1
~r-)YJ~IJ..l:LJ1 _ .... -"\ .... '1 '~"'" / .... < - •• 't ..- -: ,/~~. - .' , . \.~"'·J~-J(""l\ r.I~4.:;

MonthlyLandscape MaintenanceApril 2023 $10,319.53

Invoice Total $10,319.53

Approved 05/09/2023
Landscape Maintenance
01-320-53800-46000
Rich Gray

FBCEIVED

~fi.R 28 2.02.3

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone Landscape IPostOffIce Box849 I Bunnell FL32110ITel 386.437.6211 IFax386.437.1286



Bill To:

Deer Run CDD
clo GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

,f:" YELLOWSTONE
~,.~ . , '

INVOICE

Remit To:
Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Deer Run CODProperty Name:

Invoice Due Date: May 31, 2023

Invoice Amount: $10,319.53

Monthly Landscape Maintenance May 2023 $10,319.53

Invoice Total $10,319.53

Approved 05/09/2023
Landscape Maintenance
01-320-53800-46000
Rich Gray

RECEIVED

APR 262023

Should you have any questions or Inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone Landscape I PostOfficeBox849 I Bunnell FL 32110 ITel 386.437.6211 1Fax386.437.1286



,';,YELLOWSTONE
-.:~~ . . . '

Bill To:

Deer Run COO
c/o GMS·CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

INVOICE

ReroitTo:
Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA30392-1017

Deer Run CODProperty Name:

Invoice Due Date: May 31, 2023

Invoice Amount: $3,309.25

100 Entrance Founta in Landscape Enhancement

Landscape Enhancement $3,309.25

Invoice Total $3,309.25

CI PI

Approved 05/09/2023
Landscape Contingency
01-320-53800-46100
Rich Gray

RECEIVED

MAY 1 2023

Should you have any questions or Inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone landscape IPost Office Box 8491 Bunnell Fl32110 1Tel 386.437.6211 1Fax 386.437.1286



BillTo:

Deer Run COD
clo GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL 32822

Property Name: Deer Run COD

INVOICE

Remit To:
Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

Invoice Due Date: May 31, 2023
Invoice Amount: $3,263.69

/-'11.

;.~ " ;1; -","-' '. . .' r'" •... , ,'- ~{, ,'" ''''C'' ,.-•. , '.'- •.;. " " ~.. '~-.;'{!.I.,l:{-!./ {' II '" ," ..... .' " ,". '''''-.,. '." ::._.rj·,--,'~ ·~"'·'I~'ht··I~......... - '!"-,:,., ,.' ,.'..../.;.. ", -'t" ~:.J.l\
. \ ....: • _ - _ p - •• • I, • "'!I •• I'~lt t~.'·~ -.It.I.1 l ~1--r""14ll.r. '..:,.' '. \ •••• & , ~ oJ .. ....

100 Entrance Center Island Sod Installation

Landscape Enhancement

Invoice Total

$3,263.69

$3,263.69

M L c

Approved 05/09/2023
Landscape Contingency
01-320-53800-46100
Rich Gray

FECElvED

M{}.'( 1 202.3

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone landscape I Post Office Box 8491 Bunnell Fl32110 ITel386.437.6211 1Fax 386.437.1286



Bill To:
OeerRun COO
clo GMS-CF, LLC
6200 Lee Vista Blvd
Suite 300
Orlando, FL32822

INVOICE

Remit To:

Yellowstone Landscape
PO Box 101017
Atlanta, GA 30392-1017

OeerRun COOProperty Name:

Invoice Due Date: May 31, 2023

Invoice Amount: $793.92

100 Entrance Additional SodInstallation

Landscape Enhancement $793.92

Invoice Total $793.92

L
Approved 05/09/2023
Landscape Contingency
01-320-53800-46100
Rich Gray

RECEIVED

MA'< 1 20[3

Should you have any questions or inquiries please call (386) 437-6211.

Yellowstone Landscape I Post Office Box8491Bunnell FL 32110 ITel 386.437.6211 I Fax 386.437.1286



_\.;..\ " 0

MEN CONCRETE, INC. ~38
04) 404-6889 J7P

11001 Old St Augustine Rd #2110 Jacksonville FL 32257

Date 05/03/23

Quote #

Customer#

INVOICE
Customer Project

'cdd deer run pavers releveling

DesaiDtion Amount

pavers releveling 500$00

I ~ F (;F.T"\ / H .I ~

MAY 82023

Subtotal

Taxes:

Total: X ....

Approved 5/8/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
CC: 01-320-53800-50000 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

Scanned with CamScanner



MEN CONCRETE, INC.
04) 404-6889

110 01Old StAugustine Rd #2110 Jacksonville FL32257

Date 05/03/23

Quote #

Customer#

INVOICE
Customer Project

Cdd deer run Sidewalk repair .

Description Amount

Sidewalk repair 1500$00

I '.r l=4.Y, TF.n

MAi 82023

Subtotal

TaKes:.
XTotal: 15 1:'100'

App roved 5/8/2023
Ma rc J. Rousseau
cc 01-320-53800-50000 FACILITIES MAINTENANCE

Scanned with CamScanner



From: Marc J. Rousseau mrousseau.deerrun@rmsnf.com ~

SUbject: Deer Run Concrete Repair Invoices
Date: May 8, 2023 at 2:02 PM

To: Lisa Cruz Icruz@gmscfl.com
Cc: Howard McGaffney hmcgaffney@gmsnf.com, Richard Gray rgray@rmsnf.com

Hi Lisa,

I have attached two invoices that can be paid to 2Men Concrete for the repair of the sidewalk and the repair of pavers around the pool
area.

Invoice for the amount of $1,500.00 was approved by the Deer Run board to be completed.

Invoice for the amount of $500.00 was a last minute repair project that needed to be done while 2Men Concrete was at Deer Run.

Thankyou Lisa, and if you could expedite the payments, it would be appreciated.

Marc J. Rousseau
Operations Manager
Deer Run I Grand Reserve
501 Grand Reserve Dr.
904-803-2763

MEN CONCRETE, INC.
04) 404-6889
no01 OJdStAugustine Rd #2no JacksonVille fL322S7

Date 05/03123

Quote'
ClKtomerl

INVOICE
OIstom~r ProIect

cdd deer run pavers releveling

Desctfptlon Amount

pavers releveling 500$00



~
. ,

Ft .RIDA
, PE~CONTROI:

A Rentokll Company

DEERRUNCDD
6200 Lee Vista Blvd Suite 300
ATTN INDHIRA ARAUJO
ORLANDO, FL 32822-5148

IService Description

Old INV 20230201 D-GR0760 CURRENT BALANCE

FLORIDA PEST CONTROL
A RENTOKIL COMPANY
PO BOX 740608
CINCINNATI, OH 45274-0608
904-824-7217

Deer Run Cdd
501 Grand Reserve Dr
Bunnell, FL 32110-3430

Quantity

1.00

SUBTOTAL
TAX
AMTPAID
TOTAL

Invoice # 32902293

invoice 2/112023
Date: Wednesday

Time: 12:00AM

TIme In/Out: 12:00AM • 12:30 AM

BIft-To: 2692782

Location: 2892782

Technfclan:

Price

$80.00

$80.00
$0.00
$0.00

$80.00

AMOUNT DUE $80.00

··.··.-\TED
. ;,..-J....

MA'< 1t lUtJ·

Payment Receipt. Please Return with Payment Remittance _

Bill-To: DEER RUN COD
6200 Lee Vista Blvd Suite 300
AnN INDHIRA ARAUJO
ORLANDO, FL 32822-5148

Remit-To: FLORIDA PEST CONTROL
A RENTOKIL COMPANY
PO BOX 740608
CINCINNATI, OH 45274-0608
904-824-7217

Account#:2692782

PO Number:

Terms: NET 30

Date: 211/2023

Invoice #: 32902293

Technician:

Amount Paid: _

Check No.: _



From: Deer Run deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com t#
Subject: FW: Deer Run Approvlas

Date: May 16, 2023 at 1:47 PM
To: Lisa Cruz Icruz@gmscfl.com

Good afternoon!

This invoice is approved for payment. GL 48400.

Have a Wonderful Day!

Kayla Rinker
Facility Manager
Grand Reserve - Island Club
501 Grand Reserve Dr.
Bunnell, PI 32110
386-263-7213
DeerRunMgr@rmsnf.com
Home - Island Club (constantcontactsites.com).

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Lisa Cruz
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:02 PM
To: deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com
Subject: Deer Run Approvlas

Please see the attached invoice for your review and approval.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Florida Pest Control inv # 32902293

Mail Attachment

[ ii!DiD iiiiiii



Invoice
079

5/14/2023
NET 15

Dear Run Amenity Center
Attn: Kayla

Service

Weekof 5/08

TotalDue:

Cost

300.00

300.00

Please makechecks payableto J&GCommercial Cleaning Services LLC.

Thankyou,

Jason & Gretchen Sandol/al
Owners
J&G Commercial Cleaning Services LLC
386-986-7445
22 Prince Anthony Ln.
Palm Coast FL, 32164



RiversIde Management SentJces.lnc
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W.
Building SOO, Sulte305
Jacksonville, FL32267

Bill To:
Deer Run COD
9145 NarCO08G& Rd.
SulteA20&
Orlando, Fl. 32~27

Invoice

lnvoloe tJ: 166
InvoIce Date: 51111202i

Due Date: 5111/2023
esse:

P.O. Number:

Approved 5/16/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
.Facility Malnt 1.320.53800.50000 $932.56
Amenity Repair & Main 1.320.53800.54000 $1272.52

J7rX~
5-)&;·~23

Total $21205.08

Payments/CradUe $0,00

Balance Due $2,205.08



RMS DEERRUN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLEHOURS
FORTHE MONTH OFAPRIL 2023

Employee Description

4/5/23

4/12/23

4/19/23

4/26/23

8.52

8.72

8.92

9.28

M.e.

M.e.

M.e.

M.e.

Brewleaves and debris off plckleball courts,bocce ball court, pool area and walkways around
amenitycenter, cleaned the gnlls, removed debris fromboth entrances, replaced four lights.
straightened and organizedpool deck furniture. spraypainted chairs at bocce bali court
Removed debrisfrom around amenitycenter and roadweys, blew leaves and debrisoff
pickleballcourtsand bocce ball courts, looked at ceiling damage In woman'srestroom and
want on roof looking for wherapossibleleak started, pickedup supplies, cleanedwindows,
inspected sign on damage, sign Ismade of foam, checked loose pavers and gutters, put up
dock on pool deck, checked and changed all trash receptacles
Removed debris In and aroundamenitycenter and roadways, blew leaves and debrisoff
pickleball courts and bocce courts. Installed replacement parts to gnllthat wasn'tworking,
completedpaint Job at entrance, f10lshed most or columnsand touched up, checkedand
changed all trash receptacles
Removed parts of both grfils and soaked In hot water and dawn. blew leavesand debrisoff
walkways in and around amenitycenter, pickleball courts, bocce courts and pool deck,
removeddebris from roadways In and out of development,scraped labelsoff new window
at amenity center,checked and changed all trash receptacles, finished painting three columns
at entrance highwayone

TOTAL 35.44

MILES 452 "Mileage Is reimbursable per section112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009·0.445

DEER RUN



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 5/05/23

DISTRICT
DEERRUN

DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE

4/7/23
4/7/23
4fl/23
4/7/23
4/7/23
4/7/23
4/7/23
4/11/23
4/11/23
4/12/23
4/12/23
4/12/23
4/12/23
4/13/23
4/13123
4/18/23
4/19/23
4/19/23
4/19/23
4119123
4/20123
4/26/23
5/1123
5/1/23
5/1123

LightBulbs
PoolTest Kit
Air WICk
Signs
OutdoorClock
Keyboard andMouse
PaperTowels
5 GallonsWater
RefundOutdoorClock
Grm Parts
SpareKey
Black Spray Paint
Windex
PrinterPaper
Bathroom Soap
Binder
Sprayer
PatioUmbrella
LabelMaker
Lighters
Refund SaUn KeypadDoorLocks (2)
GrillParts
ToUet Paper80et
55 GaRon Trash Bags 150ct
Water5 GaDons

TOTAL

66.30
22.40
24.91
14.94
43.69
34.49
52.89
32.15

-22.99
189.81

3.92
10.78
5.77

19.53
17.11

1.44
12.62
59.79
44.05
16.09

-251.78
226.57

57.48
57.49
24.12

$763.54

KR.
KR.
KR.
KR.
K.R.
KR.
KR.
KR.
K.R.
KR.
M.R.
M.R.
M.R.
KR.
K.R
K.R.
KR.
KR.
KR.
KR.
M.R.
KR.
KR.
KR.
KR.

.,
I

I
i



Riverside Management Services, Inc
9655 FforldaMlnlng Blvd. W.
Building 300, SuIte 305
Jacksonville, Fl32257

Bill To:
Deer RunCDD
9145 Narcoosee Rd.
SuiteA206 ·
Orlando. FL32827

Description

Maintenance Supplies - Speolal Events ending 5/05/23

Hours/Qty

Total

Invoice

Invoice #: 167
Invoice Date: 5/11/2023

DueDate: 5/11/2023
Case:

P.O. Number:

Rate Amount

733.24 133.24

$733.24

PaymenJs/Credits

Balance Due

$0.00

$733.24



SPECIAL EVENTS

Period Ending 5/05123

DISTRICT DATE EVENT SUPPLIES fBlQJ;. EMPLOYEE
DEER RUN

4/13/23 Craft Night WoodPlaques 194.05 K.R.
4/13/23 CraftNight Paint 7.48 K.R.
5/1/23 Bingo Prizes for Bingo 345.00 K.R.
5/4/23 Bingo Lifesavers 6.37 K.R.
5/4/23 Bingo Tic Tae 4.91 K.R.
5/4/23 Bingo WineGlasses 12.31 K.R.
5/4/23 Craft Night Paint 52.85 K.R.
5/4/23 Craft Night PaintBrushes 27.57 K.R.
5/4/23 Craft Night Wood Boards 82.71 K.R.

TOTAL $733.24



LOCALiQ
ACCOUNT NAME ACCOUNT# PAGE#

r-') Deer Run CommDev 0151 464637 1 of 1

~r INVOICE# BILLING PERIOD PAYMENTDUE DATE
The Daytona Beach News-Journal "S1 0 (,1

0005555147 Apr 1- Apr 30, 2023 May 20, 2023
Daytona Pennysaver

PREPAY UNAPPLIED
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE(Memo Info) (Included In amt due)

$0.00 $0.00 $105.62

BILLING ACCOUNTNAME AND ADDRESS BILLING INQUIRIES/ADDRESS CHANGES FEDERALID

1-877-736-7612 orsmb@ccc.gannell.com 47-2390983

Deer Run Comm Dev Dist
Legal Entity:Gannett Media Corp.

Terms andCondlllons: Pasldueaccounts aresubjectto Interest althe
219 E. Livingston Sf. rate of 18% per annum or the maximum legal rate (whlchever Is less).

Orlando, FL 32801-1508 Advertiser claIms tor a credit related to rates incorrectly invoIced or paid
must besubmlUed Inwriting to Publisher within 30 days of theinvoice date

111111111111111111'111111111111111111111111111'111111111111111111 or theclaim will bewaived. Anycredit towards future advertisingmust be
used within 30 days of Issuance or the creditwill beforfelled.

All funds payable In US dollars.

DDDD4b4b37DDDDDODOODOOD555514700010Sb2b7242
To sign-up for E-mailedlnvolcesandonllnepaymentspleasecontactabgspeclal@gannett.com. Previous aocount number:
OBN_1007176

Description Amount

411123

4/6123

BalanceForward

PAYMENT-THANK YOU

$73.94

-$25.70

Package Advertising:
Start-End Date Order Number Descrlptlol1 PO Number Package Cost

415123 8638532

4/12123 8636014

AnnualAudlt RFP

Please PublishI Deer Run COO- BudgetWorkshop

$31.22

$26.16

tz: t.; f:. V t:l\
MAY 192023 IJ

p\I\~~
~ } (\

._ ---------- - -- - - - _ ~_ ------------------------------------------PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

LOCALiQ I ACCOUNT NAME PAYMENTDUE DATE AMOUNT PAID

Deer Run CommDev Dist May 20, 2023

The Daytona Beach News-Journa ACCOUNT NUMBER INVOICENUMBER

Daytona Pennysaver I 464637 0005555147

CURRENT 30DAY~ 60 DAYS 90 DAYS 120+ DAYS' UNAPPLIED
TOTAL AMOUNTDUEDUE - PASTD E PASTDUE _ PASTDUE PASTDUE PAYMENTS

$57.38 $48.24 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.62

REMITTANCE ADDRESS (Include Accountll & Involce# on check) TO PAY WITH CREDITCARD PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW:- o VISA o MASTERCARD D DiSCOVER 0 AMEX

Daytona Beach News-Journal
P.O.Box 630476 Card Number

Cincinnati, OH 45263-0476 ExpDate I 1 CWCode----
Slgnalure .Date

ODDD~b4b370000DODOOOOODS5SS14700010Sb2b7242



THE FLAGI.ER"PALM C:OAST

NEWS-TRIBUNE P.O. Box 630476, Cincinnati, OH 45263-0476

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Sarah Sweeting
DEER RUNCOMM DEV DlST
219 EAST LIVINGSTON STREET
ORLANDO FL32801

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared,
who, on oath saysthat he/she is LEGAL COORDINATOR of
The Flagler/Palm Coast NEWS-TRIBUNE, a weekly
newspaper, published in Flagler County, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being a Govt Public NoUces

in the Court, was published in said newspaper in the issues
dated or by publication on the newspaper's website, if
authorized, on:

04/12/2023

Affiant further saysthat The Flagler/Palm Coast News
Tribune is a newspaper published in said Flagler County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published in said Flagler County, Florida each
Wednesday and has been entered as second-class mail
matter at the post office in said Flagler Beach, in said Flagler
County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the
first publication ofthe attached copy of advertisement; and
affiant further saysthat he has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.
Subscribed and sworn to before on 04/1212023

-~

3/1/2,7

NOTICE OF BUDGET WORKSHOP
DEER RUN COMMUN ITY

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
A public workshop of one or more
members of the Board of SUPervisors of
the Deer Run Community DeveIOPmeOt
District will be held on ThursdaY, April
27, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.• locatedat the Island
Club, 501 Grand Reserve Drive. Bunnell,
Florida 32110. This workshop is beingheld
to discussthe Fiscal Year 2024 Budget. No
finaloctlon willbe taken at this Worf<shop.
The Workshop is OPen to "the public and
will be conducted In aceordanre with the
proVisions of Florida Law for community
Development Districts. A CXlPY of the
asenda for this Workshop mall be
obtained from the District Manager, 475
West Town PlaCe. Suite 114, World Golf
Village, st. Augustine, Florida :m92 (and
phone (904) 94).585()}. this Workshopmay
be continued to a date. time, and Plare to
be specified 011 the record at the Wak
shop. There may be occasions When ale
or more SUpervisors will participate by
telephone,
Ally person requiring special aceornmoda
lions at this Workshop because of a
dlsobllitv or physical impairment should
con1oct the District Office at (904) 940-5ll5O
at least two calendar dOllS prior to the
Worlc:shop, If YOU are hearing or speech
impaired. please contact the Florida
Relay Service at l-lm-9558no, for old In
contoctlng the District Office.
Each person wOO clecldes 10 appeal onll
oclion taken at this Workshop is advised
that Person will need a record of the
proceedings and that accordingly, the
Person may need 10ensure that a verbo
tim record of the proceedings Is made,
Including the testimony and evidence
UPOIl whichsuch appealIs to be based.
Howard MacGaffney
DistrIct fv\anager

NT#8636014 .f12I2J 11

Mycommision expires

Publication Cost: $26.16

OrderNo: 8636014
Customer No: 464637
PO#:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Pleaseda na! /(sethisform fo r pUj'mel/t remitumce.

#ofCopies:
1

KAITLYN FELTY
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin
Page 1 of 1



THE f'LAGI.ER/PAI.M COAST

NEWS-TRIBUNE P.O. Box 630476, Cincinnati, OH 45263·0476

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Sarah Sweeting
DEER RUN COMM DEV DIST
219 EAST LIVINGSTON STREET
ORLANDO FL 32801

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN

Beforethe undersigned authority personally appeared,
who, on oath says that he/she Is LEGAL COORDINATOR of
The Flagler/Palm Coast NEWS-TRIBUNE, a weekly
newspaper, published in FlaglerCounty, Florida; that the
attached copy of advertisement, being a Govt Bids &

Proposals in the Court,was published in said newspaper In
the issues dated or by publication on the newspaper's
website, if authorized, on:

04/05/2023

Affiant further says that The Flagler/Palm Coast News
Tribune is a newspaper published in said Flagler County,
Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been
continuously published In said FlaglerCounty, Florida each
Wednesday and has been entered as second-class mail
matter at the post office in said FlaglerBeach,in said Flagler
County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the
first publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and
affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate,
commission or refund for the purpose of securing this
advertisement for publication in the said newspaper.
Subscribed and sworn to before on 04/05/2023

DEER RUN COMMUNITY
DEVEI.OPMENT DISTRICT

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
ANNUAL AUDIT SERVICES

The Deer Run Community Development
Oi>tric1 herebY re<wesls ~Is for
annuol I1nanclal aud iling services. The
proPOSOI musl provide for !he cudltlng of
lhe or.triel's flllCflclal record. for !he
fiscal year endim September :J:l. 2\l'lJ,
wilh on OPtion for Ioor cdd lllOl1<lI arn..ol
renewal s. The Dlstrlc1 1$ a 1=1 unit aI
u>cclcl-purpose government crected
under Chopler 190, Florida Slalllles, for
the PlllllOle of financing, canstrucllll'il, and
molnlolnlng publie infraslructure. The
Dlslrlcl Is 1acaIed In Flagler County.
Florida. end has a general fund, WPllol
reserve fundenddeb!service fUnd.
Each aud iling er1111y $ubmlning a
proPOSeI must be outhorlzod 10 do busl
ness In Florida, Mid all owllc:oble slate
and federal prafessfcnal licenses In goad
stOl>:lillll,dtJlv licensed under ChaPter 473,
Florida Statutes, ond be QUOIIIled 10
ccnduc1 cudlts In acardonce wilh
"Govemme<lt AUdlllllll Slcrdords,H as
adop~ed bv the F1<>lida Boord of /¥Xr1.Jn
klncv. AUdlls 91011 be cond\JcfedInoa:or
dance with Florldo Law end PClrt1cularIY
section 218.39. Ftorlda Slafutes, and 1he
rules of lhe Florida Audifor Generot.
PtOPOSOI POCkoges, which Includeevaluo
lion criterla and lns1rucflans to proposers,
ora available from the District Recording
Secrelory of 6JSWesl Town Plaa!, Suile
114, SI. Augusllne. Aorida 32092, via e
mail at ssweetfng@gmsnl.com, and bV
IeIelJl10ne 011\'04) 94O-5ll5O.
PI"OfJCSCt'S musl Pf'OVlde an electronic
CllPV 01 theIr prClPO'Q! to the Dlslrlct
Record<ng secretorY 5aratI 5'M!etlng at
SS'M!e1ln909msnf.com. ProPosals must
be rerelved by 5:00 p.m. on fWJndaV,
N>iJy 15. 2023. Prc>POGOls receIved after
this lime will not be eligible for cansldero
!ian. The Dlstrlcl reserves the rlghl fo
reject any and all proposals, make madIll
cotians 10 ll1e SC<lIle or lhe WCl11<, end
\\ot1iYe ony mlnor infarmo lllles or Irnl9U'
lorltles in proposa ls as if deems oPPlWr~
ate . Please dlred all questions regorcfllKJ
this Natlce toll1eDIstrict Manager.
Deer Run Communlly DeveloPment
DIstrict
HowardMcGaffnev, Dlslrlct Manager

NTi18638S32 4'S'2023

RECE:.~ TEJ

APR 14 2021

Mycommislon expires
PublicationCost: $31.22
Order No: 8638532

Customer No: 464637

PO#:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!
Please do 110/ /lJe Ihi.f!al'/II!ar PtlJ'1lII!JII remittance.

# ofCopies:
1

KAITLYN FELTY
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin Page 1 of 1



FASTS/tiNS
Make YourStatement"

fasts lgns.com/616

Created Date: 412612023

1027 N. Nova Road
Suite 109
Holly Hili, FL 32117
(386) 256-4784

()j)IJtfJ/ilL l3i7Jq/817cfJU
-[T ~2{r::oO INVOICE

INV-16589

Completed Date: 5/212023

PaymentTerms: Cash Customer
Payment Due Date: 5/2/2023

DESCRIPTION: No Smokingon Amenity Center Property

BillTo: DeerRunCOD
501 Grand Reserve Drive
Bunnell,FL 3211 a
us

Ordered By: Kayla Rinker
Email: deerrunmgr@rmsnf.com

Work Phone: (386)263-7213
Tax10: 85-8013882914C·9

Pi kup At: FASTSIGNS - DaytonaBeach
1027N. NovaRoad
Suite109
Holly Hill. FL 32117
US

Salesp rson: CarmenRulz
Email: carmen.ruiz@fastsigns.com

Work hone: 386-256-4784
Cell hone: 4073536566

NO, Product Summary QTY UNITPRICE TAXABLE AMOUNT

1 12" x 12" 6mil Dlbond (No Smoking on Amenity Center
Property) Digital Flat Print I Matte Laminate

1.1 DlbondlMax Metal6mm •

1.2 Laminate· 3 mil UVMatte·

5 $65.014

Base Subtotal:

Shi pping:

Subtotal:

Taxable Amount:

Taxes:

Grand Total:

Amount Paid:

BALANCE DUE:

$0.00 $325.07

$325 .07 ....P~
$28 .50

$353.57

$0 .00

.. $0.00

$353.57

$0.00

$353.57

Generated On: 5/18/2023 1;53 PM

RECEIVED

MAY 19 2023

Pa~e I of I


	Agenda
	III. A. Sand Filtration
	B.   Mulch Installation
	C.        Yellowstone – Phase 4 
	D.   Sunshine State Heating and Air Conditioning (Quarterly Maintenance)
	IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget
	VII. D.                 Operations Manager - Report
	X. A.                                                                          Approval of the Minutes of the June 7, 2023 Meeting 
	B.                                                                          Acceptance of the Minutes of the June 7, 2023 Audit Committee Meeting 
	C.                                                                          Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2023 
	D.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	E.         Approval of Check Register 



